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Federsl Bullalng
. Office Box 1630
ntonic, Texas 78200

2 s ; WO G Py
September D, 1900

F e 2, y s
Homer Gayrison, Jr.

Gepsrtment of Public Zaflety
st Office Box 4087
th Augtin Station
¢in, Texae 78751

Dezy Colonel Garprison:

Reference is made to my letter to you dated August
Humphreys,

25, 1966, pertaining to ithe reguest of Mr. 0. N.

Agent in Charge, Intelligence Section, Texas Department of
Public Safety, to obtain & list of toll calls from subject
Charles Joseph Whitmanls father's telephone for the aeriad of

Maren 1, 19066, through July 31, 1966.

On fugust 31, 1966, the Miami Office of the FBI

0 Lusus

rm

advised th

Tt is to be noted thetl

cos Mr., R. A, HMiles
Chief of Police
Austin Police Department
Austin, Texas

b7D
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August 2, 1966

Hr, J. Bdgsr Hoover

Bireator, Fedapral Buresu ef Investigation
United States Department of Justice
Washington, B, O, 208537

Re: Offense # M $68130
Charies Joseph WHITMAR

Desy Siv:

Enclosed are fingevprint csmis of vietims killed by the
 gbove named subject.

Would appreciate a seewch of your files, and any informa-~
tiom forwarded to this Department, at the eerliest posaible
date., FPlease return the f‘ingsmrim: cards to this De-
partaant.
Thanking you in esdvenece, I vemsin,

Tours very truly

%o A. Miles, Chief of Police

e g

Criminal Iuvestigestion Division
Austin Police Department

HRE: bh



In Reply, ¥
File No.

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Col. ¥Ho
Texas D
Po O B
North A
Austing
Deay Col. Carrison:
This will serve to confirm informatien furnished
on August 2, 1866, to Mr. Y. A. Cowan, Intellipence Section,
Texas Department of Public Safety, Austin, Texas, and

Majer K, R werbaﬁtj Commanding Of‘1C$r, ?r*ﬁ:ndl b6

FRW] x
Investigations Divigion, Austin Palice Department, by b7C
Special Agent | of this office,
The Miami Office of the FBI on August 2, 196C,
furnished the following infe rmatlan vrelative to Charles
Jogeph Whitman: '

b

heck of records and Interviews with relatives
of Whitman and his family revesled that

orn June 24, 18u4l, at Lake Worth, Florida,
delphus Yhitman and %v??aret M1Az$b@th Hodgas

"
two vounger ! rot er Fatrick Grady

Whitnm an,

age 22, warried, and » élﬂr Lak& Worth, Florida,
and John Hichael Whitman, age 17 who went to Austing
Texas, in March 1966 with his matxerg
cc: Mr, R, A, Miles
Chief of Police
Austin Police Department
Austin, Texas



Whitman's mother was a Catholic and

hig father : . no religicus preference., Subjeot
Whitmen sttended Chupch of the Sacred ﬁ&mrt Grade
Schooly Lake Worth, Fleridaz, and St. Ann's High School,
West Palm Beach, Florida, graduating in May 19589.

#

When registering for the Selective Serviece in
June 1858, auéjact Whitman showed his occupation as a
gtudent at Georgia Tech, Atlanta, Georgia. It was also
indicated that U, §, Marine Corps separationpapers reflected
one and one-half vears education at Georgia Tech, plus
education at East Carolina College, April 1964 to June 1864,
and Ue 8. Navy Preparatory School, June 1561 to August, 1%€1.
It is to be noted that wub%ect dhltmaﬁ served in the U. S,
Marine Corps from July 6, 1959, until he transferred to
the Reserve December n 1864, and was honorably discharged
July 18, 1965, His Mawin& Corps service number was listed
as 1871634,

Subject Whitman's only employment in Florida
was that of a newspaper carrier while in high school and
he reportedly worked fer a time with his father.

Arrest records of the Lake Worth, Florida,
Police Department and Palm Beach County oherifF's Office
contained ne identifiable information with subject Whitman,
with the exception that five traffic citations were noted
in the Leske Worth, Florida, Police Department records.

| JLakﬁ dorth Paiisce Department,

| recalled

subject whitman became an Lagle Scout at the age of 13,

ﬁﬂ;ﬂﬁiﬁh.limf subject Whitman's father was Scoutmaster. b6
said subject's mother was very actiVe in b7C

church work and subject's father was active in civic

5Ff nee ran for the Lake Worth City Council.:
knew nothing of subject Whitman's background

To account for his recent actions,

Lake Worth Police Department records show complaints
of disturbances at the residence of subject's parents on
March 2 and 4, 1966, and a record of & call to the police
éepartment from subﬁect Whitman from Texas on HMarch 2, 1866,
in which subject Whitman velated his father had threatened
hie mother and he, subject Whitman, was en route to Florida
to get his mother,

3



y@ar . ﬁmV&nw
in Texas

knew
regent

of

mother was quite religious

a relig
once st

A gourcge in i wa FPalm Beagh, Flovida, with
%uffiai ent contact has been haﬁ to determine
iity but who is wﬁpawfﬁc t¢ have known sublect

gnd his father all scurce’s 1ife and subject's
avnca she marrisd sublectis ”&%new adviged that
Whitman has not besen in Flovida wueh in recent

been in the military service and }iving
separation from the servics, Source
would account for subjedt Whitmen'

since his
nothing which =
actions,
pointed out that subject Whitman's
and raised subject Whitman in
ious snvironment. One of the subject’s brothers
udied for the priesthood. Subject Whitman's father

came from a broken family, built a rather successful

plumbin

# business, and was overly proud of his success.

Source described subject Whitman's father as both

overly permissive and overly strict with the family and very

domineering.

He boasted of the material things he has

given his family, which, according to source was true and

alsc was

guoel
Source
subiect
quarrel
subiject
Whitman
Texas.

digliked his father but source knew of no reason

very insistent that hig children deo things or
in thingsg that they could not or did not want to do.
advised that it was well known in the family that
Whitman's parents quarrsled regularly. After a
several months age subject Whitman's mother told

of the quarrel and it was peportedly subject

‘e idea that his mother leave Florida and come to
Source advisged that subjiect Whitman might well have
for his

disliking other members of the familv or for doing what he did.

Very truly vours,

&

7 ey
{ Ja Myérs Cole
«Spechal-figent in Charge

Tony
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT @F JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to

File Na,

£

Lo Tn o £ b i s, AN £ " 1-\,:-— n
ﬁ”ﬁ Zan Anteonio offies of the PBEI snd Turnishs
follow

Sne advised
ind

nHE OO
t 3o
vid : 4
Busl SHEBTVEG B At
1 on Sundsy, July 31, 1960.
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This document contains neither recommendations
nor conclusions ef the FBI. It is the property

of the FBI and is loaned to your agency: it and
its contents are not to be distributed outside
YOur agency
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"Secret Servics man with a bteleszcopic agw sopops his
wnees, That's where our taX money goss,"

stated she Immedistely tumed t the Iindlvidual and.
remarked that she was glad that the Secret Servics man
was there as he was protecting the President, st which
time the individual made & remark whiah zhe csnnotl
reOR

11l and then turned and walked Lowspyd s companien
and made anotd emark which esuld not
recall, stebed that her husband wes standing

near the imﬁividual* conmanion and could possibly furnish
the details of the rsemarks.

|described the first individual as

& white nmale, apprexXimabtely iw&vti&&x to twenty-seven
years of apge, blond hair, wesring a2 light-~colored shirt,
She described this individual‘'s &&Wpanicp as a white male,
wesring & hat. Ho further identifying information was
avalliable,

The sbove information was fumished to Sp&cial
Agent | U, . Secret Service office in
tonlc 7 o writing to that effica§ as well as
CApgent in Charge, Us 8. Secret
Service, Rustin, Texas, on August 1, 19(6

The above ig furnished to you for whatever action
deemed appropriste,

ry truly yours,

</ 77
}/”& Lig ‘ig—@’

g ?z :r‘fﬂq UOL
u@@ﬁial ﬁﬁbnt in Charge

b6
b7




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Ire Reply, Please Refer to
File Ne.

»
relecns

11 serve to confirm information furnished
6, to Major K. B, Herbert, Commanding

F - .

&
; minal Investigations Division, Austin Police
Departnent, and Agent Ben Boyd, Intelligence Sectiocn,
vy .. =~

Texas Departuent of Publie Safety, Austin, T
Bpacial Agent George Y. H. Carlson.

¥
3, 19
1 a

his wi

be
b7cC

s S & T Hen 3o a EF Foin - 78T
Un August b, 1886, Major Herbart, sUpra,

T

reguested that | Worth, Florida,
family physician of subject Charies Josepn Whltman, be
interviewed,

‘eference ie made to my letter to you
& ting ferth informetion that
tion in Hawaii and was not

lorida, until on or about

Py oy - S A % EY oy & PR el sealiid f
On A 23, 1968, the Miamil Offzice of

o ~

e
R & e 1 - i~y
an followsy

This document conteains neither recommendations

nor conclusions of the FBI. 1t is the propezty 5
of the FBI and is loane - agancy, it an

your agency



On August 27,1868,
Worth, Florida, Whitman family physician, advised
trested subject Whitman as follows:

¢ Lake
that he

oiid

July 20, 1857 - Infection left side of face,
incision and drainage r&wﬁmrwéﬁ

Saptembey 26, 1857 - QOperation, acute appendectomys

October 16, 1857 - Complained of dizziness, no
pogitive physical findings;

February 1, 18588 « Fungus infection on foot;

March 18, 1888 -~ Respiratory infectiong treatment

antibiocties;
b6

March 30, 185% - General physieal examination, b7C

completely negativej

May 20, 185% - Fracture of first metacarpal bone
of left handg :

July 8, 1859 - C@mplained of dizzy spells again,
had kamaglahln count of ten point five grams, canazd&r&a
lowy given blood pilisg

December 28, 1961 « Checked for high blood pressure,
result found blood pﬁeﬁ%ﬁr% on left arm 118 over 70 and
right arm 11% over 70, Subject Whitman seemed apprehensive,
medication given librium tablets three times a dav, five
milligrans each tablet;

September 1, 1864 - Throat infection, given antibiotics.

~ | stated on insistence of subject _
Whitman's ) ueLapkanically contacted subject Whitwan
long élﬁt&ﬂ&@ in IQX&E during ﬁa&, 1866 cmncﬁraing @ubjact

Whitman's mother's return to subject Whitman's father's home.

- 2 -




statad th
subject WniTman, wWou te
Whitmanteg father can %
aothel . :
ﬁ@?@ph@ﬂ“ﬁuia% spoke w?f?m&n mother Ln Hay
of 1866, upon the urging 4eot Whitman's father.
At that time, subject mother was employed at

Wyatt's Cafeteria in Aus 5. Subject Whitman's
mother refused to return te her husband, @taﬁlnﬁ she was
aheolutely afraid of her husband and afraid he would

¥ill hers

According to | | subject Whitman's
mother has beeén 11Lata& by him singe 1957, Many of her
complaints were tn@ae associated with manapau¢a1 patients
| claime he treated subject ¥ Whitman's mother
for bruises arfter beatings fron subject Whitman's father. b6

| | agvised that in treatment of
ect Whitman's father, he olaimed subject Whitman's
ep suffers from anginal pain and has duodenal uvleers.

ub?
upje
ath

P
b
de

According to subject Whitman's
wife, Kathleen, on September 4, LIbH, Was operated on
;af cyst on ovary. claims subject Whitman
and his wife travelled to Lake WOY th, Florida, for the
GQ@“atiGP | &éé&& %haﬁ in the presence of
subject whitmang subject Whitman's father raised Queatxcn
canae?nlnﬁ subject whmtman 5 %exual relatzenshzg %1t§

, ot Whitman's wife, which in the opinion of
caused subject Whitman much embarrassment.

| |recalls
| Upon i@arﬁ$ag she waa pregnant,
T@;EphOWl“dily conTacted subject Whitman's wife, Kathleen,
just prior to the incident in Austin, Texas, to advise
her of her pregnancy.
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RN

FEDERAL BURE.AU OF INVESTIGATION'
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ONID, TEXAS 78206

OFFICIAL BUSINESS

Mpr, R, A, Miles
Chief of Police

Austin Pollce Department
Austin, Texas

ATTENTION: MAJOR K. R, HERBERT
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Mr., R, A. Miles

Chief of Police

Austin Police Department
Austin, Texas

Attention: Major K. R. Herbert
Criminal Investigations Division
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Chief of Police

Austin Police Department
Austin, Texas

ATTENTION: X. R, HERBERT
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Major K. R. Herbert
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Chief of Police

Austin Police Department
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ATTENTION: Major K. R. Herbert

Mr. R. A« Miles

Chief of Police

Austin Police Department
Austin, Texas
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iz of th nion that possibly b6

> %
subiject YRITman, since he had been married four or five b7C
vears and had no children, may have thought he was sterile.
|ciaimed that subject Whitman was never
examined atong this line.

For your additional information, subliect Whitman'sg

5dd i iman
father on August dﬁa 1966, relinquished copy of autoblography
written my subject Wi tﬁuﬁ* Autﬁb$$ﬁrmyu§ according to
the Miami Office, merely relates to subject Whitman's
ahiijnwa&a Copiles are being obtained and will be furnished

te vou upon receipt,
E ¥

The above is being furnished for whatever action
deemed appropriate.

Very truly vours,

PR |
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in Reply, Please Fefer to
Filg No.

Pobeb om0

5 0%

&
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el
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Daar Colonel

i
August 28, 196
Crdminal T
and Mr, 0. N.
ment of Publie

Refersnce iz made
18, 1868. in which vou were

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Yy
FugiUn

e
fajor K. R. Herbert, Commanding Gfficer,
8 Diwv

ision, Austin Police Department;
telligence Section, Texas Departe
i Texasy bv Bpecial Agent

to my letter fto vow dated Aunguet
adviansd ?hatl

advised Lhat her sonh,

Eﬁﬁﬁ:& APPLVE
AGgust 18 or 18y 18688, and

pertinent information upen
pertains to Charles Joseph

On August 2k, 198
Federal Bureaw of Investinga

e Ao Hileg
aef of Police

P

ifexan

at Vernol, Connecticut, on either
vou would be fuwnished gifh
intevview of as it
Whitman.

=

the Hew Haven O0Ffice of the
noa

*

&
&
i deisned as followg:

Q

£24 T
etin Poliece Department
o]

W

bé
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s e 3 N
United States Marine Onwvoa, ?ﬁ%@?}» was interviewed at the
home of his pa n?ggl |
Ha advised at he is scheduled To pvepert TO Di6 NOX T
station, Marine Bayrracks, U. 8. Naval Base, Novrfolk, VzrgiLia,
on September 17, 1966,

stated he was aequainted with Charles Joseph
itman from about January or February 1864, until December,
964, when Whitman was discharged from the USMC., He said
somaetime Gﬁ??ﬁg January or :ebraawy 1964, Whitman was trans-
ferred from either tb& ginth or iyﬁth “ar?n&cg Camp Lejeune,
North Carolina, te Headguarters &@Q@én?g Headquarters
Batfalion. Second Marine Division, Camp Lejeune, N. C., where
he,tf;;fi]wm; assigned to the legal office, He recalled
that Vhitman was assigned to the Personnel Section and per-

formed his personnel duties, administrative in natuve, under
the immediate direction and supervision afi |
[ | who seemed to kr quite well and kep

after wWhitman in a friendly way. said that prior to

coming to Headguarters Company, Whitman had been court-

martialed for lending money for profit in viclation of the

Uniform Code of Military Justice,and when assigned to Head-

quarters Company was still serving a portien of his sentence
g@ ; ;:

(agp days of hard labor without confinement). stated

that in connection with this court-martial, elieved a

Lt, Stancil was Whitman's attornev and he learned that

Whitman had loaned money, amount unknown, to another Marine,
name unknown, to go home on leave, Upon his return, the
borrower was to pay Whitman the money back, plus some intevest.
When he did not do se, Whitman asked him for the money and

was refused, The borprower then repo tman to the
Military Police and he wase arragteﬁﬁtffj;fﬁjfaid he knows
nothing else about this matter but récalls that Whitman

told him several times that if he ever ran acrogs the man who

turned him in, he would "belt him."
[::;:::%Faié he seldom saw Whitman angry, but when
Whitman spoke about the above individual, he displayed
anger verbally, but neot physically.
stated that his ssscociations with Whitman was

limited o conversations in the Headquartess Company office
building, where they both worked, at meal time, in their

g,
-

bé
b7¢




}, and th he
er at va Lt
g noted th ¥ e
avening ardts Clo sonvill
which ‘jtz 3 ntil sher igahap
Conseque rding to e Whitman
uguaily ings, and as a matter of fact, did not
usually sy him come into the barracks at night.
He stated, 2y, that Whitman was always in his bed at
reveille and readyv for the davie work.

v

qaid that during his conversations with
earned that Whitman had attended the Univer-

; cas a8 a student under the Mapine Corps Naval
Enlisted Scientific Training Program (NESTP), He indicated
that under this program Whitman, after agreeing to an
extension of his obligated service time, was sent to the
University of Texas Far four ves IS free of charge, and
upon graduation was te be commissioned as a Marine O0fficer,
He said that if Whitman had not “shipped over" for this
program, he would have been eligible for dif gometime
during the spring or esarly summer of 1864, helieves
Whitman's attendance at the Univerasity of Texas was around
1963, He added that Whitman told him that after attending
this school for about six months, he was removed from the
course and transferrad back to Camp Lejeune for failure to
make satisfactory grades. Aceording to Whitman was
disappointed and discouraged with life In e Marine Covps
because of the above and alsc beggauge of hisg court-martial.

s: :; j

vw.x
W

His only interest, according to after coming to
Headguarters Camﬁany was to fini time and get dis-
chargaed from the USHC,

atated that Whitman felt that the Marine
Corps had been wrong for removing him from the above szchool

said, Vhitman had written a letter
ivergity of Texas. The letter was

To prove this
to the Dean of

and was of thej:::f:jn that he had made satisfactory grades.
i i

answered indicated that Whitman had received satisfactory
grades, gaid that Whitman knew that even though the

letter pfcved that his grades were satisfactory and the
Marine Corps was wrong, he could not return to the NESTP
orogran since the court-martial precluded his becoming an

offiner,

-
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Endicated that Yhitman told him that he had
raguested The Commandant of the Marine Coprps to dischavge

the extended obligated time he had assumed for the NESTP
Program, which would make him eligible for discharge in 19643
however, his request was prefused, recalled that

Whitman then wrote a letter to the Sgeretary of the Navy
reguesting a "mast¥, g::::ggﬁaid he believed shortly after
writing the above letTer, wWhitman received a telephone call

in the Headquarters Company office from his father. He re-
called that after the amﬁv&r%&?iﬂh wae over, whitman mentioned

to him that his father had asked him : mueh it was worth to
him to get out of the Harine uavps. said he did not
2

pursue this with Whitman nor did he &y learn exactly what
was meant by it. He noted that Whitman just mentioned it
casually and did not appear overly excited about his father's
quastion., In addition, remembeved that about one month
later, Whitman »eceived » _Letter from the Seeretary of the
Navy, which he showed ‘l:o This letter indicated that
although the Secretary of the Navy did not think a personal
audience was necessary, he would dischaprge the remainder of
Whitman's extended obligated service time if Whitman requested
it and if Whitman would agree to serve one month in the Marine
Corps beyond the opiginal date of his discharge., for each
month he spent at the University of Texas. indicated
that Whitman sent a letter in yveturn requesting the above

and agreeing to'the latter stipulation.

l’&x !'3" f“:)

recalled that on one oceasion, exact dates un-
recalled, but believed to be in the fall of 1964, he and
Whitman had returned to Camp Lejeune from Jacksamvwllg, Ne Coy
where they had made the rounds ¢f the loecal bars, He said
that although he and Whitman had been drinking, neither wae
intoxicated. After leaving the bus depot on the base, they
walked toward their barvacks and were almost there when five
oy zix other unknown Marines "jumped" them, He said he ran
toward the barracks but they-caught Whitman and knocked him
down, kicking and bruising his face. Before he could get
assistance, Whitman entepsdd ¢ barracks. He was bruised
and sore and both he andiff:ffjpepsrt@d the matter to the
Officer of the Dav. Whitman was treated at sick bay and
both were guestioned by an agent of the Criminal Tnvestigations

Divicion, who teok statements from them abeout the incident.

said he did not know the identity of the persons who
? ted Whitman, nor did Whitman. He said the attack was

unprovoked as both he and Whitman were minding their own
business at the time. He remarked that the pumor around the
barracks after the incident was that the assault had been mdde

S - T



them ! : "
although %hmtman gaa Ef
hitter, n

Military Poliee Company whp miston
At any rate, acecerding t
.5
>

ed, he did not appear very angrv

d a grudpe because of this inecident.
he knows, the identitv of the
indrviduals who assaulted Whitman was never determined,

fadw
rf

Concerning Whitman himself, said he was an
easy-going person who got along well with other Marines.
Whitman appeared te have a good ¢ on life and during
the period of their acgualintance #ould not recall any
other problems Whitman had, other tnan his disillusiomment
with the Marine Corps as a r@ﬁflt of his court-mavrtial and

failure in the NESTP Propranm, said Vhitman did not
speak very much about this problem either, and although

it was obvious that he was somewhat bitter about it, he did
not dwell on the subject, but seemed more lwterested in
findishing his Marine Csrp time and returning to the Univer-
sity of Texas as a eivilian student to complete his sducation.

L;:;;:::]$mlﬂ that Whitman, to his knowledpe, waz not
a heavy grinker, did not have any homosexual tendenciez; nor
was. he addicted to any tvpe of drug. On the contrary, he

stated, Whitman kept himself in excellent phveical shape and
did exercises with an exevcmsﬁ strap and grlus that he had

in his locker, e was g "sguared I _and naver
Ag far agl knew, Whitman
11id he *run arounid". He noted that

sloppys according to
had no girlfriends nor

because of Whitman's part-time evening job, he knew gquite a
few girls, but to the best of his knowledge, Whitman never
dated any. He recalled Whitman's telling him once that he
was alwaye faithful te his wife and would never "fool arocund"
with other women.

[;;;:;;]@aié he knew very little about Whitman's
family other than that they were living in FPlorida at one

time. He believed Whitman had met and married his wife while
at the University of Texas, and he received lettervs wagular7v
from her. Whitman exhibited anv hostility toward either
of his parents anéfﬁfﬁfﬁkﬁsum@é that he got along well with

bé
bic




&

them. He noted that Whitman's father was trying to help him
get out of the HMarine Corps and, tuQW&ﬁﬁf@, coneslidered that
Wnitman and his father were friendly. ~Whitman never %nak@
much about his parenlts and sould w@ﬁali nothing )
about them or about WhitmanTs feelings toward %hem.

stated that Whitman, as 3 matter of fact, seldom displaved
any angeyr or Jﬁuwlltii toward anyone., The only person he
appeared to be mad at was the Marine who turned him in to

the Military Police, which resulted in his court-martial,
kaiﬁ that while at Headguariers Company,
Whitman <id display any unusual interest in guns or any

at the sbove clothing store. gaid to the best of his
recollection, Whitman did not the Rifle Range foer his
annual two weeks shooting period. He was not positive, but
believed Whitman was either an expert rifleman or g sharp-
shooter. He indicated that Yhitman had a blaeckiack that he
kept in his locker which was made of a plece of pipe containe
ing some lead., He recalled seeing thie blackiack once but
to the best of his recollection, Whitman never tock it out
of the locker, He remembersad that shortly before leaving
Camp Lejeune in December, 1964, Whitman ordered a shmtgung

5 nd guage unknown, from th@ Post Exchange sing

that guns wepre cheaper at the Post Exchange.

Was able te furnish any additional infowmation » ~
this gun. He recalled that the last tTime he saw Whltman
was in December, 1964, when he borvowed a friend's car and
drove Whitman to the airport at Wilmington, N. C., s¢ he
could weturn home after his discharge.

! stated that in reviewing his list of Marine
coprraspondencts, the following Marines knew Whitman and might

be able to furnigh additional information about him:

other Habby, ﬁ@ noted that htiff:;jas bugy working evenings
g0

Telephone L_ N W
{Dise enargaa September, 1964}




b7C
Camp Lejeune, Nepih Carolina
| Ffurther stated that shortly befowma Whitman was
discharged from the Marine Covrps, he furnished with his
home addpess in the event winhed to viﬂit him in Texan:

Charies J. Whitman
1001 Shelley Avenue
Auntin, Texas

Telephone 48R B«44R1

stated he intended to wviznit Whitman at the

above address on his veturn from Viet Nam while en route to
Conneeticut until he learned while in Hong Kong of Whitman'
actions in Texas,

noted that Whitman was an unusually nervous

wleapev and 1f awakened From a sound sleep would sit up erect
in bed with hie hands cocked resadv to fight.

concluded by saving that during his assoeclation
with %ﬂwtman, the latter alwav% appearad to be a "regular guy",
never exhibited anv undue hos %ii%%y or anger, never exprassed
any interest in gums or killing, and never displaved any
vicious tendencies :

The sbove is being furnished to vou for whatever
action deemed appropriate.

Verv truly vours,




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

0. BOX 1630
gAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 782@6

OFFICIAL BUSINESS

ATTENTION: Major K. R. Hevbert

Mr. R. A, Miles
Chief of Police

R i o ™ b SR

POSTAGE AND FEES PAID
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Austin Police Department

Austin, Texasg



In Reply, Please Refor to

File Na.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Colonel Homer farvison, Jr.
Director

Texas Depavtment of Publie Zafety
Post OFFice Box HO8YT

Horth Austin Station

Augtin, Texas 78751

8
b ]

Dear Colonel ¢

b

arrison:

This will serve to confirm information furnished on
August 29, 19866, to Major K. R, Herbert, Commanding 0fficer,
Criminal Investigations Division, Austin Police Department;
and Mr, 0, N. Humphreys, Intelligence Zection, Texas Depavrt-
ment of Public Safety, Austin, Texaz, bv Special Agent

s of this eoffice,

On August 18, 1966, My, 0. H. Humphreys, supra,
advised that investigation has revealed that one Francis
Joseph Sehuek, Jr.y, was & close friend of subject Charles
Jogeph Whitman and may have regided with Whitman at the
University of Texas, Austin, Texas, during 1961 . 1987,

Mr, Humphreys steted it was his information that Schuck
may ba in the U, 8. NHavy as a Firet Class Petty 0fficepr
and may be on the Submarine John ¢, Calhoun. Tt was further

determined that Schuck's mother apparently resides in Housteon,

Tenzs.

On August 25, 1866, the Houston O6ffice of the

0O

&
Federal Bureau of Investigation furnished the following
information:

Miles

Police
Police Depavtment
Texas

bé
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On_Auguet 2%, 1988, | |
advised

I&%at&ﬁ oconfidens

b6
b7C
b7D

On August 28, 1968 \

\Franeis Joseph Schuek, Jv., in December; 1965, which
showed him asg "MT (88), IQ% John €. Calhoun, Charlestong 8. C."

_Steps aré now being taken te have Schuek xntarvmgwaé
and you will be advised of the results,

The above is being fuprnished to you for whatever
action deemed appropriate,
Very truly yours,

é My rs Cola,
Special Agent in Chavge

o, 2




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

P. 0. Box 1630 )
San Antonio, Texas 78206

OFFICIAL BUSINESS

Mr., R. A, Miles

Chief of Police :
Austin Police Department
Austin, Texas

ATTew N~ MATsn [T R [feegsni-

POSTAG;—: AND FEES PAID

AN ., R S
RAL BUREAU OFINVESTIGATION "
0 Ty g e
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Y



iy e N T o U G R
42% Pederel Bulldin
) fo ENEVEN S e e T % I
Post Office Box 10
e an Dowed A d s B o i, as OF
Hen Aptonio, Texss 7

%

August 25, 1966

Colonel Howmer Garrison, Jr.
Director

Texas Deparitment of Public SBaletby
Post Office Box 4047

North Austin Station

Austin, Texas 78751

Desy Qolonel Garrison:

This will serve to confivm informetion furnished
on August 25, 1966, to Major XK. R. Herbert, Commanding Off'icer,
Criminal Investigations Division, Austin Police Department,
and Agent Forrest Burleson, Intelligence Section, Texs art-
rﬁ&ﬁt of Public SaTety, Austin, Texes, by Special Agent

bé
bic

On August 2%, 1966, the MiamirQﬁﬂiﬁﬁ.ﬁi_ﬁhﬁ_ﬁﬂl_______1
advised that contsct had been made with

fges 'Mr. B. A. Miles

“= Ghief of Police
Austin Police Department
Austin,Texas

& g e
¢ cuiside

[regerding | |

b7D



advised thel recorde were not immedlately aveilable butb
should be available in spproximetely one week.

You will be advised of the resulis of the investi-
gation conducted by the Mlami Offige of the FBI regerding this
matier.

The sbove 18 being furnished for whatever aciion
deemet appropriate.

Yours very truly,

Sy
e Myérs Cole
YSpecial Agent in Charge




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
478 FEDERAL. BUILDING
SAN ANTONIO 6, TEXAS

OFFICIAL BUSINESS

Mr. R. A. Miles
Chief of Police

Austin Police Department
Austin, Texas

Mo R (et

e,
g

POSTAGE AND FEES PAID
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Colonel Homeyr Gaprisoh, Jr.

Desy folonel Gurrison:

This will serve to confirm informstion furnished
on August 6, 1966, to W. A. Cowan, Assistant Agent in Charge,
Intelligence Section, Texes Department of Public Safety,
and 8gt. Richerd Pilgrim, Criminel Investigations Division,
Austin, Texas Police Department, by 84 George W. H. Carison.

On August ©, 1966, the Charlotte QOffice of the FBI
furnished the following information.

On August 3, 1966, Registrer's

Office, Bast Caroline {cllege, Greenville, North Carolins,
advised that subject Whitman had taken an extension course at
thet egchool during the spring of 1964, She stated that this
course was taken by subject Whitman through an extension pro-
gram offered to the U. 8. Mzrine Corps, Cemp Lejeune. She
further advised subject Whitman never had sttended school on
campus and would have completed his extension course through
Camp Lejeune. The course was American History and the grade
recelved was an "A" whieh ig rated by the school as above
2verage.

cesi  Mr. R, A, Miles
- Chief of Police
Austin Police Department
dustin, Texss

b6
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ﬁﬁ_fugﬁs% 3, 1966, | |

CIb, Camp Lejeuns, Nerth Carolins, advised that

his files indlcate that Charles Joseph Wnitwan, MSN 1871634,
wasg the vielim of an ssseult se recorded in scomplaint number
E7R0-128-P41l. & review of this complaint revesls that Whitmsn
WM, DOB 6/24/41, end _
were assaulted by four or live UNKNOWLD subjects at _Ceamp Lejeune,
North Caroline, at 12:15 AM, October 8, 1964.[ |esceped
injury; however, Whitmen claimed to have been knocked to the
ground and kicked in the head. The CID compleint made out by

indicates thet Whitman was treated for

B headacne ang Jizzy spells by the Mediesl 0fficer of the Day,
Building 15, Cemp Lejeune, North Carolins.

Bage
Dispensary, Camp LeJeune, North Carolina, advised that his
medical sick call log indicates that Charles Joseph Whitman

was treated at 1:50 AM on October 8, 1984, for head injuries.
Hargreves edvised that an injury and treatment record indicates
that Charles Joseph Whitman, MSN 1871634, wes treated for injury
in which the patient stated,"While walking, returning from
Liberty, I was attacked by several men sustaining injuries."
The disgnosis revealed abrasions of the right knee., Whitmen
wgs seen by medlceal officer, abrasions cleaned with Phisohex,
glven & neurclogical examination (negative), and given aspirin
f'or & headache. Hargraves advised that the Medical Officer wes
Lt, A. B, Kirsner, Medicsl Corps, U. 8. Navy Reserves.

On August 3, 1966 Uncle

2
Sam's Pawn Bhop, Court S8t., Eacxaonville, North Cerolina, advised

that Charles Joseph Whitmen was formerly gmployed &8 night clerk
2t Benard's ﬁlgzhigﬁ Store from approximately August of 1963
until August of 1964,

On August 3, 1966, the following persons at Camp
Lejeune, North Carclina adviged that they could locate nething
in thelir files identifiable with subject Whitman:

bé
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Olaryk
Credlt Buresy
Jacksonville, M., 0,
Clerk

UECRGONVILle FoL
&

ce Depsriment
Jagksonville, N.C,

FIVIEIOn Gl

Camp Lejeuns, K.O,

l?gfieﬁt AfTeirs Division

Ue 8. Naval Hegpital

Camp Lejeune, N.(.

On August 3, 1966,

Corrections Officer, the Brig
advised that he located s per
Whitmen ond thet @ review of
mation:

Hame

Rank

MEW

Militery Address

Race
Sex

Age

Heignt
Weight
HEyes

Halr
Complexion
Religion
Educstion
Marital Ststus
GTC Bcore

L L

: Camp Lejeune, North Carclina,
sonnel data card on subject
it revealed the following infore-

Charles Joseph Whitman
Corporal (E=-14) :

1871634

H Co., 2nd Marines,

end Battalion, 2nd Marine
Division, Camp Lejeune, N.C.
White .

Hale

25

Medium
Catholic
14 years
Married
138

"~ b6
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Cn August 3, 1966, kévi%aé Whitman
was confined to the Brig at Comp Lejeune, Nowth Cerolins, from
November 1, 1963, to November 14, 1963, He advised he was
never & sentenced prisoner and wes being detained under Article
134, Uniform ﬁ@ﬁ& of Mititswy Justice, which is & general cabteh-
all type srse. ﬁ%t&ﬁ@é thet the records con-
cerning ¥Whitmen while confined at the Brig have gince been
destroyed.

On puecet 3. 1966,

| 2nd Marine Division, CGamp Lejeune, HNorth

Japrolina, advised according to his records Charles Joseph
Whitman, MSN 1871634, was given & specisl gourts-martisi,
non~bad conduct discharge on December 30, 1963, He mentioned
that the transcript of the courts-martizl proceedings had been
transferred during April, 1964, to the Bavy Branech, Pederal
Military Personnel Records Genter, 9700 Page BElvd., St. Louls,
Mo, He mentioned that he does not recsll this speciflic courts-
martial and stated he does not believe there ig anyone assigned
te the Legal Divisgion that was here during that time,

on August 3, 1966, -

Headquariters Battall

Lamp Lejeune, advised that he has been
that unit during the past eleven months. He mentioned thet the
cnly person within Headgusrters Battelion who may recall the
gubject would be |

; 3, 19066,

HeadguarTers Dii., Oh s

Camp Lejeune, North Caroline, advised he has been in his present
unit sinee July 28, 1964, He recalled the subject Whitman

whoe wae assigned 88 & quotas clerk in Headguarters Bn., 2nd
Marine Division, Csnmp Lejeune, North Carolina., He described
Whitmen as & hard worker, extremely intelligent and became

caglily angered when things went wrong. He mentioned that Whitman
wag delinitely not & Marine Corps-minded individugl and he
wented out of the Marine Corps. He recelled that Whitman atiended
the University of Texzas at Austin, Texas, under the Navy Enlisted
Selentific Program (NESEP) for approximately two years. He

wi»é“"’
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G educatlion

eged about 2 Y1 e atiending
wi meet the wintwum grade point aversge 2s required by the
Marine Corps for this Erogram, He recélled that Whitmen hsd
adviged hiw that he had done some gambling while at the Univer~
ity of Texes and thet is the reason his sverage was low,

stated thaet Whitman was couphw
martialed TOr Ioaning money at & high rete of interest, He
recalled that Whitmén €18 nob go %o Spain with the vest of the
regiment and was left behind in Sub Unit 1, Headguarters Bl ,

2nd Marine Divigion, Prom Oededies fhmenon n . 1984, He
mentvioned that who ig now

stetioned st Odereoreme D8y, Cuba, was Whnitmen's immediate
superviscr while Whitman was in Headquarters Battalion,

He mentioned thas Battalion Supply,
2nd Marine Division, may heve Deen fogueinted with Whitman.

| WO was | eadquarters Bn.,

A0 the time Whitmen was aischarged from the Marine Corps, gave
Whitman & letter of recommendation because he congidered him
such &8 capable worker.,

2nd Bn., lﬂﬂ—ﬂusLu53§ ZHUTRTINe DIvision, GCamp Lejeune, HNorth
' i

Carolina, advised on August 2. 10RA - Ly person who
may have known Whitmen is H ﬁnmmang
2nd Bn,, 2nd Marines, He b TN of

L g
& Sub Unit because the rest of the regiment 18 presently on
& Mediterranesn cruise.

On August 3, 1966,
Bast Garolins College Center D :&Jjetno, North Caroiing,

advised that asccording to his registration informetion, Charles
Joseph Whitman, MSN 1871634, Headquarters Co., Headquarters Bn.,
2nd Msrine Division, Camp Lejeune, North Carclina, filed an
application on April 6, 1964, to attend an American History
Since 1865 course whieh wag velng offered from April %o June,
196h4. He advisesd that Whitmen attended the course withn 29
other students and received an "4" for completion of the course.

b6
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loned

4 civen three cre and
point \

the course, s e o
senville, Noprth {arcline,

that
Lbbtfﬁcber Thne course anc svabed he could be located tnﬂ* Eh
the Eazst Carolines College Extension Office at Greenvilile,
Forth Caroliins., He advised thet the nawmes of the utﬂﬁ? 2¢

gtudente who abtended the American History course with Whitman
are readily a2valliable 8t his, office.

The above is furnished to you for whatever sction

degmed appropr!

o
f
s
&
N

Yery truly yours,

., Myers Cole
pecial Bgent in Charge

v
o
i
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT GF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No.

Texas
Fost

Horth
Austin,

teference is made to my letter to vou dated
August 24, 1966, in whilch yvou were informed thet in
connection with subject Charles Joseph Whitman, sublject
Wnitnan's father relinquished coples of autobiography
written by subiject Whitman. You were informed that
copies were being obtained and would bs furnished to you
upon receipt.

In addition, Hiami Office of the advised

that in contacting subject wWhitman's father on August 2Z, 1%68

Enclosure =« 1
ooy Gire Fe A
oy

Sedn

b 5 P i e
Aeparinent

{tnce 172

This document contains neither recommendations
nor conclusions of the FRI it is the property

of the FBI and is loaned to vour agency; it and
s contents are not to be distributed outside
your agency



i

subiect Whitman's fathe:
pevsonal effects had just ar

i that subject Whitman's

o .
stated that in looking through

b

oy
M

Jﬁd ‘fom ﬁugiam, Texas, He
one of sublject Whitman's

caleulus books, he found a white three by five card among
the pages, typewritten in capital letters and underlined,
containing the following verse:

"YESTERDAY ‘z‘ NOT MINE TC RECOVER,
“TOHA, TiNE TO WAN OR
“‘i*t; TOSE, 1 AM RESOLVED THAL I
“EHALL WiN TRE TUMORROWS ’“”*"&%’a“‘ﬁ‘”ﬂz;

METTI®

The above is being furnished for whatever action
deamed appropriate.

Very truly yours,

e

A, dﬁs ija,
;foneai Agent in Charge
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

]

EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In. Reply, Please Refer i
File No.

coniivn
to Ha ‘§ z.?f

nished on w@wteﬂneﬁ 9
Commanding Officer, {; BHT ALY
bustin, Tenas, Police bega»amﬁﬁﬁ, &gm He. O, H.
Hamphreys, i&%eix igence section, Texas Depnriment ol
Public paefety, sustin, Tezmas, by op Lorgen

5

W, H., Carison of this oifies. Thiw

5 "a P

Bi41)
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No.

FPublic

.
PTLEBON S

ererence ig

Aupgust ¥, 1866, which

e k., derbert, Commanding 2

Livigion, Austin, Texas Po gpavtnent, advised t
b

% b R £ B
nd Centrel, Tood a

Buresu of Drug Abuse a

-

tration, Room 723, 1114 Commerce Street,
vas, was conducting an investispation concerning
i in subdect Charles h Whitman's possession,
were advised that the iffice of i
requested to follow this :
& i Control.

eitas 3
ACPUINLE

)
fose
r...,.i

i #

advised

2k g - ?
oy investigation concerning pills found
jec 3 pOEsessic hat his rveport has
ag yet, typed, % ¢ hopes to
it type the will make
ab his vrenort for

You will be furnished & copy cf this report
i
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alsc made to my letters to vou
and August 1B, 1666, dealin
ation conducted by vu“”myit@w

3 *‘j&

v connection with subject

2k Gordon, rg i
ﬁ%itLan% You were advisad that copies of Laboratory
port would be obtained and foxwarded to yvour office.

1 o
<k
t
£ O e Bt s,

Enclosed for your coffice and enclosed for the
Office of the Chief of Police Miles, Austin, Texas, is
an electreostat copy of U, 8. Army Criminal Investigation
Laboratory Report, Fort CGordon, Georgia, Ho. D288-63,
Unit Case No., 2-T42-83,

ging furnished for whatever

The above ig be
aotion deemed appropriete,

?erv truly vours,

/ /i"/x/vz.,, x_,p
5; J. Myers Cole
Speciral Agent in Charge
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Thiz is being furnished to you for whatlever
action deemed appropriate. ‘

Very truly yours,
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Colonel Uonmer Garyd
Director

Texas Depariment of Public Safaty
P, O, Hox B087

North Austin Station

Austin, Texas

Dear Colicnel Garrison:

Reference ic made to my letters to you dated
August 3, 1866, August 4, 1986, and August 9, 1966, in
which vou wevre Ffurnished information obtained by the Miami
Office of the FBI with respeet to Charles Joseph Whitman.

The following information in part supplements
the information previocusly furnished to you:

By communication dated August 10, 1966, the )
Miami Office of the BRI furnished the following information:

On August 2, 1966, Sister| I
inal Mewman High School, West Palm Beach, and
of S5t. Ann's High School, alsc West Palm Beach,

Tiorida, advised as follows:

ister stated that
[ St. Ann's High School, she vividly recalled
Charies Joseph Whitman as one of her former students. She

v

added that St. Ann's High 3c¢hool ceased to function as a
High School in June, 19861.

ce: HMr., R, A, Miles
Chief of Police
»  Austin Police Department
Austin, Texas

This document contains nelther recommendations
nor conclusions of the FBL. It is the property

of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and
its contents are not to be distributed outside
your agancy



By gtated that ] her records reveal
that Charles Josgph whaouman attended primavy pavochial
grades at the Church of the Sscred ﬁ&art Lake Worth, Florida.
He entered St. Ann's High School, West ~a4m Beach, on
September 1, 1855, and was grﬁdﬁaﬁeé on May 81, 19588, BShe
added that his birth is reflected as June 24, 1841, at
Lake Worth, Florida, and hig address during the time he
attended St. Ann's High School is veflected as 820 §. "L"
Street, Lake Worth, Florids,

Sister ktated that she recalled Whitman
gg being an exceliient student whe ranked number seven in
a Senior Graduating Class of 72 students. BShe advised
that he participated in many of the school's activities,
was popular among the student body and to her knowledge
never a disciplinary preblem. She advised that his attendance
record was normal except for his Junior year (1887-1958),
when he was hospitalized for a ruptured appendix. Sister
vaguely recalled that this occcourred in February of 1857,
She added that she recalled that after the operation,
Whitman had a relapae and wag agein confined to the hospital.
8he advised that Whitman aborted his convalescent period
and was absent a total of 26 days. She continued that
his student medical record refleects normal childhood diseases
and there is no history of headaches or head injuries.

Sister advised fhat transeripts of
Whitman's grades while at St. Ann's High School, were
sent to tne following on the dates indicated:

»

August 7, 1858, to the Commandant, Reoruit Training,
Parris Island, Secuth Carclina.

October 24, 1960, to the U, 8. Navy, Flest Office,
New York City, New Yerk, in care of First Lieutenant Burdette.

s

July 6, 1861, to R, T. R.=M, C, R, D., 3rd Recruit
ning Battalion, Parris Island, South Carolina.

L

o

Julv 6 and July 22, 1961, to the Registrar,
University of Tewas, Austin, Texa&;



ril 17, 1882, to the Commanding Officer, "HY
ond Battalion, Second : e Jeune,

m August 8§, 1966

[:;:::::] Mismi Herald, Lake Worth, Fiorida, advised subject
Wnltman earried papers for him for about two years when

subjeet Vhitman wae 18 or 17 vears of age, and added

both of subject Whitman's brothers, Pat and John Whitman,
have earried for him in the past. He said he did not

know subject Whitman's parents at all well. He said sublect
Whitman as well as his brothers were all good workers
dependable and no problem to him. He said subjeot Whitman
always appeared to him to be a wall-adjusted, stable young
man although he may have had a tendency te take eriticism a
bit too personally. By this, he explained he often left
notes for the parriers about customers missed or customer
eomplaintes, and he might add to the note & remark that

that customer had been missed too much. He recalled once

subject Whitman's asking him why he made the notes "sound b6
80 m&aniﬂl:;;i::f;fsaié he did not know why subject Whitman bTC
congidered notes in that manner sinc hey were no

mere than what he described above. said from what

ne knew of subject Whitman, his reeent actions took him
completely by surprise.

E;::::::]ﬁaiﬁ he had no perscnal knowledge of
subject Whitman's family life and no knowledge that subject
Whitman was ever at odds with his parents. He said he did
recall that subject Whitman's brother, Pat, ran away from
home once but came back after a very short time when he
wrecked his car. He alsoc knows that subject Whitman's

brother, John, moved out of the Ffamilv house saveral
months ago, for reasons unknewn 13}L;iz;;:;;j,ﬁe said he
did not know if the cause for eith 7= anything
to do with or in any way affected subject.

On August 2, 1966, upon being intevrviewed,

Police Depariment, related the IOLLOWLINg:




%

advised that he has known

the ﬁheﬁmmﬁ fanily for 5???&21ﬂ@sﬁwv twe?v& years., He advised
that the Whitman family resides in & neighborhood of homes
valued in the £12,000 to $15,000 @miﬁa range. He stated that
Mr. Whitman iz & weii known Lake Worth businessman who
operates his own plumbing company. He continued that both
My. and Mrs. Whitman are well known in the community as

being active in civie and church affairs., Mr. Whitman,

at one time, van for public office as a City Commissioner

in the City of Lake Worth. He gtated that he recalled that
Mrs., Whitman held an officer's position in the "Hother's,
Teacherg Club,” at the Church of the Sacred Heart.

| advised that he has had no
contact and has not seen the subjiect Whitman in approximately
five years. However, he velated that when the subject
hitman was a young boy growing up in the community, he
had frequent contact with the sublect Whitman in scouting
activities at the Church of the Sacred Heart. He explained
that at one time, Troep 118,
of the Church of the Sacred Heart and that Mr. Whitman was
the Scoutmaster. He continued that when the subject
Whitman was approximately 13 years of age, he was successful
in obtaining the rank of Eagle Scout. He added that he recalled
that the subject Whitman was also a candidate for the highest
award in secouting in the Catholic Church, but he ecould not
recall whether the subject actually veceived this award
or not. He advisedthat he would describe the subject
Whitman as "The Typical All-American Bov."

gtated that he has had
DURErous CONVErSALiONS WILLHh Nl whitmang gpecifically
concerning the juvenile activities of John Michael Whitman,
He explained that John Michael Whitman has a juvenile
arrest record and that the conversations with the father
were centered on a solutien te this problem, He advised
that of the three Whitman boys, John Michael Whitman was the
only one that had had any contact with the police deparitment.
He opined that spparently John Michael has rebelled

w B ow
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agezinst pavental restrictions placed upon hin &
to live in the same house with his father, He
stated that Patrick Whitman, on the other hand, is an
ﬁxceﬁélgnailv fine boy who at cne time gtudied fo
Priesthood in the Catholic religion.

He advised that gppaw@mtly there wae an absence
of marital blisg in the Whitman home. He advised that he
recalled that a few months ago, officers of his department
went to the Whitman home to answer a disturbance. He @tm%aé
that shortly after this disturbance, the subject W Whitman®
mother, Margaret thtzang and apparently John Michael
left Mr. Whitman and joined the subject Whitman in ﬁnst%ﬁ,
Texas. He stated that he recalied that subject Whitman's
mother and John Michael returned te the Lake Worth area,
‘remaining in the area only a short time when the mother
again joined subject Whitman in Austin, Texas. On the
return of subject Whitman's mother, and John Michael,

Both refused to live in the home with Mr., Whitman. He
stated that John Michael continues to refuse to live with
his father and is believed to have a voom somewhere in
the city.

described sublject Whitman's
mother as one of the most gracious ladies that he has had
the pleasure of knowing and as one whose only interest

in ixfe was her family. He adviged that in a recalled
conversation with subject Whitman's mother, she mentioned
that subject Whitman during the Cuban crisis was stationed
at the Guantanamo Bay Naval Base in Cubea.

On August 3, 1866,
| I?aliea epartment, advised there
& &n some speculation at the Police Department about the

possible actions of subiect Whitman's youngest brother,
John Whitman, in view of recent events. He said Jehn
once, in ovder to get back at his father for something,
threw a rock through a large plate glass window. Hore
recently, perhaps five or six months ago, John moved from
hie father's home and lived elsewhere in Lake Worth with
friends. After leaving his father's home, John was

f£ 4]
§
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%‘:

fined in Lake Worth Municipal Court for possession of an
zlooholic beverage. The judge offered to suspend the
ine if John would return to hig father's home and John

. to pav the Fine rather than abide by the condition.
| said John has siso come to the
attention of that department as & window peeper and
also came te his personal attention when a leecal doctor
advised he had ordered John off of his premises and to

stay away I{rom bis ghter and John was a2 bit nasty
about it. said he belisved John is a little

"wilder" than the average igenage boy and although there
wag no actual reason for it, there was syaaalatlan as

to whether or not he might blame ins- on his
father and, if so, what he might do. said
this matter was further complicated by & : knowledge

as to the whereabouts of John Whitman.

th ?ﬁ

Subsequentiy on that date, information obtained
from subjeet Whitman's father to the effect that John
Whitman had been visiting in Asbury Park, New Jersey, but be

naﬁ_hﬁ&n_nnniﬁntﬁd_&nd;uaf on hig way home, w b7C
to On August 4, 1866,

advised he had been able to vermfy tThat John

na @en an New Jersey and that he had returned tc Lake
Worth on the previous night. He said that the speculation
on the part of that Department was gtill founded on
nothing more than the above information but still, in
iight of that, and in light of known dislike for Mr.
Whitman by other relatives in the area, some special
precautions were planned. He said they planned to institute
heavy police escart around the Whitman residence; the
church, and the cemetery on the date of subject Whitman's
and his mother's funeral, which would be expected anyway
in view of the national publicity attending the matter,
and they are alert for any actual evidence to verify their
fears., He said there is a lack of such evidence but they
are nevertheless alert to the possibility.

In a recontact with on
August 5, 1966, he stated that the funeral ServiCes

- B o



conducted at the Church of the Sacred Heart, Lake Worth,
Fiopida, on the morning of August § &, for subject Whitmarn
and his m@th ry were conducted i witho incident. He

advised that his departimeni had tn?&n prﬁﬁautiona o guard
against an incident in anticipatien of a large crowd of
on~lookers; however, the crowd of on~lookers was small and

no probiems were encountered. He stated that the funeral
services were ex (tensively photographed by press photographers
and television neiworks.

¥

3

On Syeupsd ¢, 1888 r

iaﬁvx&ed that

| sunjec nd his parents
and L& nhas known them thrcughi since the early
i858%'s, at wh;ah tlme sub}ect nan was about ten years
old. He said he is acgquainted with subject Whitman's father
3 hers but hardly knew subject Whitman's mother.
[:ff;fffjsaid gubject Whitman attended Cathelic grade and
igh schools in the area and he believed he started in
college after graduating from high schoeol but that was for
only a short peried of time and he enteved the Marine b6
Corps., He saild he has not seen vubjeet Whitman since he bic

entered the Marines as he has been in Texas since leaving
the service,

recalied subject Whitman had a
ilarge yap§?‘?ﬁﬁ%§_§ﬁ§ﬁ he was in high schoel and worked some
in his father's plumbing business but he did not know him to
be otherwise employed. He said he had the impression
gubject Whitman was going to college in Texas on some
sort of an Officer's Training Program or Government Orant,
but he coculd not be $9ea1f1e about that., While in high
rﬁﬂhﬂ&la_ﬂuhfeat played pianc in a teenage dance band

and he said he found subject Whitman to be
a serious, talented, and an apparently well-behaved,
well«adijusted boy. He said he saw nothing strange or
different about subject Whitman and saw no signs of
*ngtahlllty and recalied nothing which might have given
rise toc the suspicion that subject Whitman might do what
he did,




wi L

7 e £2
ﬁiﬁﬁﬂﬁl He Sdiﬁ
Wh1I not play long in the ieeu&ge dance b6
band b@cwuaa of some sort of az disagreement with his :
father about his deing sco, but at the same time sublject
Whitman's father was se¢ insistent that subject Whitman
wi&y@ﬁ the piano and plaved it well that he kept a whip
pianc to aﬂ?hfﬁ that subject Whitman praa%&ced‘
gaid it was his &nd&@at&na=hg, from conversation
he had heard among hie wife's family, that subject Whitman'
father was not the least bit shy about the use of physical
force in dealing with his immediate family although he
was good te his family in & material way. He said he
knowe Mr, Whitman te be a "monumental egotist" who dominated
everyone he could dominateand who spices every conversation
with brags about his successes and what he has been able
to do for other persons, He said Mr. Whitman has been
moderately successful but nothing like he would have one
believe, He said Mpr. Whitman is domineering, inconziderate,
egotistical and overly striet with his family but he thought
these are personality traits and did not suggest to him
any insanity in the family., He saild he can easily see
why subject Whitman would dislike his father and he
believed, in fact, he did dislike him, an he surmised that
smtuatmen might bear on su%gaat Wﬁl%man s apparent "breakdown,"
but he could not see how it could cause subject Whitman to
turn on persons he apparently loved.

On August 2, 1866, a source in West Palm Beach,
Florida, with whom insufficient contact has been had to

.

deternmine reliability, but who reported to have known

subject Whitman and his v and

ubi Whitman's mother I
advised that subject Whitman was born and raised
h Worth, Florida, which is adjacent to West Palm

Eeach, ‘and has two younger brothers, Patriek Whitman,

whoe is marrvied and resides in Lake Worth where he works

with his z&th@?, and the youngest brother, John Michael
Whitman, who is either a Senior in high school or just
graduated from high school. Source said John Michael Whitman

b7D
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nad been living at home with his pavents hﬁt scurce believed
he went with his motheyr te Austin, Texas, ersl months

agoe when she moved there. Source advised, ﬁﬁWmV&r, that

it was source's understanding John was not in Austin,

Texas, when instant incident oceurred but rather was

in New Jersey or some place neay New Jersey visiting at

the time. Source said source did not know if he now makes
his presidence in Florida oy Texas.

L
o
{ﬁ

Source sald subject Whitman's mother was a
"good CatholicY and raised her children in the church,
but subject Whitman's father never showed any real intevest
in religion. Scurce said subjeet Whitman went to Sacred
Heart Grade School in Lake Worth and St. Ann's High School
in West Palm Beach. Source said subject Whitman had a
rather large paper route while he was in high school and
helped his father some in his father's business but
aside from that source did not know him tec have been employed
in the area. Source sald following his graduation
from high school gource seemed to recall that subject Whitman
enrolled in and possibly attended Georgia Tech., Atlanta,
Georgia, for a short time before entering the United
States Marine Corps. He was in the Marine Covrps for
about four years and following that entered school in Texas
so source has seen him only briefly sinee his graduation
from high schoocl, Source said subjiect Whitman marvied
a girl from Texas whom source has never met. Source did
not know why subject Whitman chose Texags to go to college.
Source believed that for awhile, at least, the Marine
Corpss Or some U, &« Government agency was aseisting
subject Whitman in his education in Texas, but source
believed that assistance was later dropped, and subject
Whitman's father gave him some financisl aid.

Source described subject Whitman as a likeable,
intelligent, apparently well-adjusted boy and source precalled
nothing which, even now, might have suggested instability
on his part or give any insight into why he did what he
did. Source said source had read in the newspaper that
aubgaat Whitman had recently vigited a psychiatrist in
Texas and that is the first source knew he had done
80 or would have had reascn to do sc. Source said subject

-G -



Whitman's recent actions came as & surprise to all of

is various relatives in the Lake Worth area and none
of them, to source's knowledge, could offer any explanation
for what he did,

Source said subject Whitman did not come from
an ideal Tamily atmosphere and might well have had reason
to dislike his father, but source did not seg how that
aould relate to his killing his mother or wife or anyone
alse. Source said subject Whitman's father came from &
broken home and was raised ag an orphen in Florida and
around Savannah, Georgia, Source believed subject Whitman's
father met and married his wife in Georgis, but immediately
thereafter came to Florida where he had a plumbing business
for a short time in Belle Glade, Florida, before settling
where he lived as a youth, in the Lake Worth area,
where he has been for abeut 25 years. Mr. Whitman built
a rather successful plumbing business in that area and
he has been for years overly proud of and quick to point
out that having gotten the start in life that he got, he
has been a successful man. Source said Mr. Whitman is
not & drinking man nor ig he known to have any bad
personal habits but he is very egotistieal and overbearing
and is not conzidered by his associates to be as successful
or important as he believes himself to be. Source said
probably because of his attitude of self-importance, Mr.
Whitman also tends to be a domineering person with those
persons he believes should be subordinate to him.

Source said Mr. Whitman has displayed the
attitude that he wants hig children to have the things
he did not have and at the same time he has tried toc force
them to be the sucecess in life he thinks he has been.
Source said Mr., Whitman is both "overly permissive®
and "overly strict"; good on the one hand and "downright
mean” on the other. Source said he waes a good provider,
although he spoilad it by continual boasting about what
he had done for the family or about what he had given



or purchasged for this person or that. At the same time
if he wanted cone of his sons to do something or to excel
in semething or refrain from doing anything wiieh did not
agree with the wishes of the boy, he would go to great
lengths, inecluding physical pressure, to see that it
was done in accordance with his, Mr, Whitman's, wishes.
Seurce said Mr, Whitman was very definitely a striet
diseiplinarian and not adverse to physically diseciplining
his c¢hildwen, v
Source said this relationship with his children
also applied to his relationship with his wife and it was
common knowledge in the family that there was open
hogtility between the parents in the home. Source said
source assumed had it not been for the children and for
her religion, Mrs. Whitman would probably have left her
husband long before she did. She said four or five
months age, Mr. and Mrs. Whitman apparently had a
very disagreeable difference of opinion, concerning which
Mrs. Whitman contacted her son in Texas, the subjeet
Whitman. Source said it was the understanding subiject
Whitman suggested to his mother that she leave Mr, Whitman
and come to Texas, which she agreed to do, and subject
Whitman came to Florida and got his mother, at which time
there was another large family disagreement. Source said
subject Whitman's yvounger brother, John Michael Whitman,
left his father's house about that same time but it was

not clear to source if that occurred prior to Mrs. Whitman's

ieaving or at the same time.

Source said Mrs. Whitman had started some
legal action to obtain separate maintenance payments from
her husband which her husband was fighting because he
thought she was asking for far too much. Source knew
Mrg. Whitman had been back in Florida on more than one
occasion since moving to Texas and source assumed it
had te do with these negotiations.

Source can seey; from the above facts, why

subject Whitman might have disliked his father to
almest any degree but source could not gee why that would

e
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prompt him o injure anvone slse, Source sald

of and proficiency 32?@ guns would come to hi

because his father always displayed a number of

8 30“? and Yr, Whitman and all of h
& iot of hunting and collecting ¢

in racks in b
enjoyed and d

In reference to the statement of source that
Mrs. Whitman had started some legal action against her
husband, the following pertinent information was aeve@cpe

xa re &r&g of the Clerk of the Cirecuit Court,
West Palm Beach, Florida, reviewed

fdil@é to wﬂflect the fiiing s of
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subgaat 7hitman ] paranﬁmﬁ

On August 3, 1868, Andrew T. 0fConnell, Att&ﬁnﬁyﬁ

narvey Bﬁlidlﬁg; Weat Palm Beach, Fierzda, advised that
sorkine with Mre, Whi ; *h and through

in an effort
To arrive at a property settiement between Mr., and Mrs,
Whitman which efforts had not been successful or ecmpl@taé
at the time of the desath of Mrs. Whitman. O0'Connell said
he has met Mr. Whitman but ie not closely associated with
him. He has heard Mr, Whitman admit, and almost brag,
that he had been beating his wife for 20 years and he
understood Myr. Whitman also was that atrlat with his
sons. He said he was not acquainted with subject Whitman, b6
80 he knew of nothing other than the above zctivities of bic
subject Whitman's father which mght account for the
actions of subject Whitman.

On Ausust 3. 1966, | |

| _ appeared at the
resident Agency, FBI, West Palm Deach, flowids ofF

their own Vgiiiigﬁ*__Ihﬁﬁ said they avel |
arnd yreee *hen_sxaninn_miiT

WesT Falmn beacCh, rlorida.
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television publicity depleting subject Whitman'fs father

of the people in Austin, Texas, and subject Whitman was

only the instrument whe pulled the tyigger. They voiced

the opinion that it was the manner in which subject Whitman'®s
father treated his family that was behind instant matter

and the belief that subject Whitman did what he did in

order to punish or k at hie father.

e
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They said they watched subject grow up and
deseribed him as a fine boy with talent, intelligence and
a pood attitude. They sald they saw nothing to indicate
any lack of stability in subject Whitman or to indicate
that he might do what he did and they felt certain that
the thing that caused him to "break up" and do what he did
was his father. They described Mr. Whitman as "a brute"
and explained that by saying he beat his wife and children
not only with his hands but with sticks or other instruments
and he orally dealt with other persons in the same manner
if he thought he could get away with it., They said if
the tumor found in subject Whitman's head could have
been caused by an old injury, the injury might well have
been sustained azt the hands of his father. They also
pointed out that when subject Whitman's mother was pregnant
with subject Whitman, she had to go to a hospital in
Savanneah, Georgia, after being hit with a stick of wood
by her husband.

b6
He said they have since learned b7C

That on The Saturday before instant shooting, subject
Whitman'e Father had cut off or indicated an intent to
cut off all finaned upport of his wife and of subject
Whitman and voiced their opinion that that

was the thing Tinally "set Charlie off.”

Both said they firmly believed the above
convictions and intended to see to it that everyone who
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has read or heard about subject Whitman's father in the
past few daye Lss an wertunity to know him for what

he rveally is, said since the Covernor of
Texas has voiced & cesire know what was behind instant
matter, he intended to write the Governor and express his
views on the matter.

Concerning subject Whitman's father, they stated
he was raised for a part of his 1ife in the Bethesda
Orphanage in Savannah, Georgia, and it was in Savannah
he met and marvied his wife., Very shortly after their
marriage, they moved to Floride where My, Whitman started
a plumbing business, at first for a short time in Belle
Glade, Florida, and later in Lake Worth where he has been
for about 285 yvears and where his children were born and
raised.

On August 3, 1966, subject Whitman's father,
Charles A. Whitman, 820 South Y"L" Street, Lake Worth,
Fiorida, was interviewed about his knowledge of the weapons
utilized by subject Whitman. He advised that the .35
caliber rifle, the M-l carbine and the 6.35 caliber pistol
belonged to him and were leaned by him te his son for
use in hunting., He gaid the 6mm rifle with the telescope
sight was purchased by subject Whitman at Chuek's Gun
Shop, Austin, Texas, about June, 1965, at the sanme
time as he, Mr. Whitman, had purchased a similar gun
for hunting. He pointed out that he and his son hunted
deer in Texas. He said the Luger and the .3857 Magnum
hand guns subject Whitman had were apparently obtained
by subject Whitman while he was in the Marine Corps. He
said he believed the Luger was picked up by subjlect
Whitman at Guantanamo Bay, Cuba, but he could not be specifie
about the other hand gun., He said he knew nothing
about the shotgun subject Whitman had except that he had
read in the newspaper that subject Whitman had purchased
that in Austin on the day of the shooting.

My, Whitman advised that he would ultimately
like to retrieve all of the guns subject Whitman had in
his possession and he was told he should take that up with
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Texag authorities whaen he goee to Texas.

.1¢ he intended to leave for Texas on
Sunday Au %t 7, 1866, after the funerals for his son
and hma wife, to arrive there on August &, 19886, in the
merning. He said he intended to travel under an assumed
name but would be in touch with the Austin Police Department

on August 7, 1966, and would like to be met by representatives

@f that department on his arrival, without publieity. He

aid his tTrip to TeXas would be for the purpese of talking
&ith authorities there and to pickup the personal effects
of his son and his wife.

Subject Whitman's brother, Patrick Whitman, was
present during this interview. Mr., Whitman advised that
hig son, John, had been visiting in Asbury Park, New
Jersey, with whom he did not say, but they had been in
contact with him and he was en route home and expected
that evening.

During this interview, Patrick Whitman was
sitting in a chair with one foot cocked on the oppesite
knee and he was not wearing ghoes, At one point he asked
if he might ask & question and his father's reply, in
a raised voice, was "Yes, if you will put vour damn
feet on the floor and quit playing with your toes,”

Patrick stammered momentarily aﬂk&ng the gqusstion,
explaining he had forgotten what it was he daszred to

ask, and then asked a question about the disposition of his
mother's belongings.

When 1 trﬁ Whitman spoke of hunting deer on some
leased land in Texas with subject Whitman, he included
that he had paid for the lease of the land, which was
arpvanged for by subject Whitman. With reference to the
rifles he and subject Whitman had purchased at Chuck's
Gun Shep in Austin, he pointed out that he had paid for
both of them. He displayved with pride framed letters he
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had veceived from ecollege authorities in Austin reflecting
on the high degree of academic achievement his son was
enjoying there and included in his conversation about

his son's education there that hewas paving or assisting

in the payment of the bills surrounding his edusation.

When discussing the disposition of the guns possesced

by subiect Whitman it was pointed out to Mr., Whitman that
they would ultimately probably become part of his son's
estate. Apparently thinking out loud, Mr. Whitman observed
that since sublject Whitman's wife and mother had pre-deceased
him, subject Whitman's estate would probably go to him,

Mr. Whitman, unless there was a will, following which he
voiced a question, apparently to himself, concerning
whether or not his wife had recently changed her will.

On August 2, 1966, a2 second source advised that
Charles J. Whitman, date of birth June 24, 1841, at
Lake Worth, Florids, registered under the Selective
Service Act, 1848, at Local Board 43, West Palm Beach,
Florida, on June 29, 1956%. At the time of his registration,
Whitman indicated that he was residing at 820 South "L"
Street, Lake Worth, Florida. He reflected his occupation
ag student, Georgla Tech, Atlanta, Georgia. He listed
Margaret E. Whitman ag the person who would always
know his whereabouts.

This sourge stated that Whitman was subsequently
agsigned Selective Service Humber 8«43«41-38%, and was
clagsified 1C, on March 11, 1960. This classification
was subsgeqguently changed to 4A on January 21, 1965,

This sourece Further reported that Whitman
applied for enlistment in the U. §. Marine Corps at West
Palm Beach, Florida, on June 27, 1952, He entered the
U, S, Marine Corps at Jacksonville, Florida, on July &,
1989, as Charles Joseph Whitman, and was assigned Marine
Service Number 1871634, with the rank of Private.

This source continued that Form DD-21% (Armed
Forces of the United States Report of Transfer and Discharge),
reflects that Whitman was transferred to the Marine Corps
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Reserve, Marine Corps ﬁis%riat, Rew Orieans, Lﬁﬁi%imﬁ%§ on
December 4%, 1864, effected at Camp Le uﬁuae, Horth Caroclina.
This sourece advised that this form reveals that Whitman

was honorably discharged at the convenience of the
Government as & Private First Class, (E«2), on July 18,
1865, His last duty assignment was indicated as Sub-Unit 1,
Headquarters Company, Headguarters Eaﬁtal&mw, Second Marine
31V181$ﬁ¥ Fleet Marine Force, Camp Le Jeune, North Carclina.
This same form, according to this source, identified his
military speecialty as "g211-Rifleman.” His decorations

and medals are identified as, 1) good conducty 2) Marine
Corps Expeditionarv Medal; 3) Sharpshooter's Rifle Badge.

In the space provided for education, it is indicated one
and a half years college and schools attended were
identified as the U. 8. Haval Preparatory Sehool, from

June 5, 1961, to Auygust 31, 1961, It is further indicated
that whltman ‘attended the Eagt Carclina College, location
not indicated, from April 9, 1864, to June 4, 1964,

where he pureued a course in "American History from 1868.%
Other schools and courses reflected for Whitman are
identified as the Marine Corps Institute where he studied
Construction Blueprint Reading and Marine NCO, Introduction
to Personnel Administratiocn,

This source advised that on March 18, 18865,
Whitman returned to Local Board 43, Selective Service
?@rm “Stan&by Reserve Questionnaire, whieh form reflected
Whitman's address as 1001 Shelley ﬁvenue, Austin, Texas.
On this form, Whitman indicated that he was separated
from active duty in the U, 8. Marine Corps on December H,
1864, aﬁa Mr, &ﬂé Mrg. C. A, Whitman, Jr., P, O, Bow 1 88
ake Worth, T j

| as the persons who would always

Know nis wheveabouts. He further reflected that he was
employed part time as @ bill colleetor by the Standard
Finance Company, 612 Colorado Street, Austin, Texas. He
indicated that he was a full time student at The University
of Texas, Austin, Texas,

On this same Fsrm, Whitman set forth his Military
Specislty as "Advanced Rifleman." He noted that he was



pursuing a course ?m %waa%iwat sral Engineering, preparing
Ffor a consulting ig position, He reflected that
he expected to gr&dué*e From The University of Texas in

- r P oy W

June of 1887,

‘erm, this souree noted that Whitman
ue%tisn regarding hisg physical
t would disqualify him for military

On this
angwered, "No¥, ﬁ&
and mental Q&nd 1
gervice.

This source noted further that Form DD-88% (Standby
Reserve Contrel Card), reflects that Whitman was transferved
to the Standby ﬁagervc, U, 8§, #Harine Corps, on January 25,
1865, and was removed from the u%andby Resevrve, U, 5. '

Marine Corps, on July 18, 198%&,

"i f‘?‘ w’

This source further stated that subject Whitman's
brother, Patrick Grady Whitman, date of birth April 18
1945, at Lake Worth, Florida, is a registrant under th&
Selective Bervice Aaé 1848, with Local Board 43, West
Palm Beach, Florida,

This source noted that in the Selective Service file
maintained for Patrick Grady Whitman, it is indicated that
in Mareh, 1666, he was residing with his brother, Charles
Joseph Whitman, at 1001 Shelley Avenue, Austin, Texas.
It is indicated that in April of 1966, subject Whitman's
brother preported hig address as 1404 west 12th Street,
Apartment C, Austin, Texas, and that his brothevr, Charles
Jogeph Whitman, in April, 1966, was residing at 906 Jewel
Street, Austin,

This source stated that subject Whi ‘s brother b6
| at on August 14, 19865, he married b7C

at Lake Worth, Flarléa, Under empioyment,

thig sourcs noted that the subject Whitmen's brother indicated
that he was employed by the Big Three Welding and Gas
Equipment Company, 4827 East 5th Street, Austin, as a

truck driver and salesman, Under education, this source

noted that Patrick Grady Whitman reflected that he had



earned 20 hours in University evedit, pursuing a course
in Business at the University of Texas, Austin.

The records of the Palm Beach County Sheriff's
Office, West Palm Beach, Florida, reviewed on August 2,
1966, falled to reveal any record of an arrest of sublect
Whitman, his parents or his brothers.

Records of the Lake Worth, Flerida, Police b6
spartment were made available for review by' | b7C

)

previously mentioned, on August 2,

966, reflected the following traffic citations were
gssued to the subjisot:

P fod

September 4, 1957, charged with improper parking.
December 24, 1657, charged with accident.

May 24, 1888, charged with aceident.

August 10, 1958, charged with running stop sign.
November 17, 1959, charged with double parking.

The traffic citations relating to the subject
Whitman, describe subject Whitman in September, 1857, as
being 16 years of age; height 5'2"; 124 pounds; green eyes
hair blondy and home address indicated as 820 South "L"
Etreet, Lake Worth, Florida.

This review failed tc reflect & criminal arrest
record for subject Whitman or his parents. However, this
review revealed that subject Whitman'’s brother, John Michael
Whitman, white male, born January 18, 1848, at Lake
Worth, Florida, was arrested on July 8, 19866, on a charge
of "Physical possession of Aleohel." Subject Whitman's
brother was arrested on Complaint Humber 70885, and was
assigned Lake Worth Police Department Arrest Number 6603,



Records fuvrther rvefleoted %wt the following
complaints were wﬁaezvaﬁ at the Lake Worth Police Depariment,
relating to the Whitman Family:

1} Complaint Number 68381, received on March Z,
1886, at G330 PM, concerning a disturbance at 820
South "L¥ Street, from a complainant who refused to

identify themselves refiects the following:

“Caller stated that the peopls at the above address
were going to kill each other.”

Above officers, Officer Arbour and Officer Hogan,
report all gquiet on their arrival and all quiet when they
left.

2) Complaint Number 68342, was received at
11:20 PM, on March 2, 1966, from Charles J. Whitman, 1001
Shelley Avenue, Apartment A, Austin, Texas, telephonically
advising the Lake Worth Police Department as fol7ewsz

"Above complainant called in reference to Comylaint
Number 68341 {(Complaint Number 1). Complainant
advised that Mr. Charles A. Whitman, of 820

Seuth "L" Street, had threatened to do bodily

harm to his mother. He advises that he is en

route to this eity at this time to pick up his
mother and requests that if any further disturbances
ocour at the above loegation, will notify Mr.

Patrick Whitman of 428 Tallulah Drive, Lantana,
Flovrida,"

3) Complaint Number 68382, reflects that on March
h, 1886, at 4:08 PH, Mrs. Margavet E, Whitman, 820 South
"LY Street, tel&@homically advised the Lake Worth Police
Depaviment as follows:

"Complainant called Station and requested an
officer to go to the above leocation to standby
while she removed her personal effects. Above
officere, (Lieutenant Sargent and Officer Arbour)



"stood by for one hour and fifteen minutes,
complainant and husband were u?ﬁ&?ﬁ§& giving each
other all kinds of ﬁ?ﬁuw}? for the entire time,
all nonsense. Lieutenant Savgent orders all
persons on this shift noet to go to this address
while anyone removes personal effects.”

Records of -the (redit Bureau of the Palm Beaches,
West Palm Beach, Florida, were caused to be reviewed
on August 8, 1866, and revealed the following information:

A credit file is maintained under the name Charles
Joseph Whitman since Februasry 8, 1962, based on information
telephonically furnished by "Mother", The address for
Charles Joseph Whitman at this time, was reflected as
Room 707, Goodall Wooten Dormitory, University of Texas,
Austin, Texas, Whitman ies identified as a student
pursuing a course under the Naval Selentific Program.
His income is reflected at $250 & month, and a savings
account is listed at the First Federal Savings and Loan,
Lake Worth, Florida., There was no c¢redit rating reflected
for Charles Joseph Whitman, since neo credit inguiries
were received concerning subjeet Whitman.

A eredit file is reflected as being maintained
for C. A, Whitman, Jr., and wife, Margaret, residence 820
South "L" Street, Lake Worth, Florida, since August,
1983, This credit file reflects that Mr, Whitman is self-
employed as a plumbing contractor since 1941, A F&deral
Tax Lien is noted as bexng filed on June 25, 1964%, in the
amount of $1,588.93, which is indicated as havmng been
satisfied on hoveﬁber 24, 1984, Mr. and Mrs., Whitman
are indicated as having a favorable credit rating set
forth as from "satisfactory to very good."

Credit file further reflects that a file has
been maintained for C., A. Whitman, Jr., and Sons, 820

South "L" Street, Lake Worth, Florida, since November 18, 1964,
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This credit file reflecte thet & sult was filed by E. J.
Erodbeck and Sons, against ¢, A. Whitman, Jv., and Sons,
in the 8mall Claims Court, Palm Beach County, on July 11,
1966, for S406.20. In this same file, the C. A, Whitman,
Jdr., and Sons, are described as being engaged in the plumbing,
heating, welding, septie tank installation business. The
main plant is located at 416 Northwest 6th Avenue,

Boynton Beach, Florida, and that the office is located at
the home of Mr. Whitman, 820 South "L" Street, Lake Worth,
The business iz deseribed as having four cars, 21 trucks,
and about 28 full time employees,

t

In 1883, the net worth was estimated at $289,463
and the gross annual sales is set forth as 5308,433,
The oredit rating isindicated as "prompt." '

By communication dated August 11, 1866, the
Miami Office furnished the following additional information:

On Suenst 8 1986 | . |
| advised she has
Iived in that neighborhood | and
alth@ﬁﬁz she was not closely associate ith the Whitman

family she did know

them and 8aw ihe€ boys grow up in the neighborhood. She
said she was quite shocked to hear that subjeet Whitman had
acted as he did inm Texas and recalled nothing whieh would
have indicated to her, even now, that he was capable of

or likely to do such & thing. She said subject Whitman
and hig brothers all seemed to be good, normal boys and

she recalled nothing about subject Whitman which might have
indicated any lack of stability or any different behavior
pattern on his part or show a tendency towards being

cruel or mean in any way.

On that same date. |
|é§zi§§§_§h§_h§&;tbaﬁij

. Shie knew ham anc hie family as neighbors, although
they werse not close. She said probably none of the neighbors
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were very close to the Whitmang since Mr. Whitnman is a
quite ﬁl&ﬁﬁ%&@ﬁ@l@ man, but the boys all »&m@& to be

good boys and they were, to her kn fwl'ég@$ well thought of
and well liked in the area. She geid subject Whitman

hag not been seen much in the area sinece he left to enter
the Armad Forges, but from her recollection of him, she
gaw nothing different or unusual in hieg behavior and
nothing to indicate he had & "mean streak™ or was in any
way other than a normal boy.

On August 8, 1966, | I

| sdvised she has resided|] |
atched

tThe Whitman DOYSB grow upy and congliders them all "good,

normal boys." She sald there was nothing unusual about

the behavior or activities of subject Whitman while he

was living at home that ghe could see, but added she has

not seen too much of him since he left to enter the Marine

Corps. She said she could recall nothing which indicated any

lack of stability on his part or anything which indicated

ne derived any pleasur@ from being mean or cruel to

any person or anything. She said thepre were never many

boys arcund the neighborhood for the Whitman boys to

play with and they played 2 lot among themselves or at

the nearby school yard. She said they had the normal

fights among themselves and the normal temper outbursts

of wing bovs, but nothang of an abnormal nature.

| |saié the Whitmans always had & dog and the

boys had otner pets like rabbits and the like and subject

Whitman, as well as his brothers, apparently were always

very fond of, and kind to his pets. Bhe said, in fact,

the e&wrént Whitman family dog, Lady, was so much Subject

Whitman's pet that it was generally referved to around

the house as "Charlie's dog" and when subject Whitman

came to Florida to get hismother ?ni_ngzgza_i_iﬁ her to

Texas, they took Lady with them. gaid since

subject Whitman did what he did in Austin, lexas, she

has given the matter a graat deal of thought and has been

sble t¢ recall nothing which might have indicated he was

capable of doing such a thing, or that h& was at all likely

te do such a thing.
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said she had vead in the newspaper
that subject Whitman's mother's hand had been cprushed and
her engagement ring mutilated and the assumption was her
hand had been crushed in a door. She said it had come to
her attention that just prior to subject Whitman's mother
ieaving her husband, her husband had tried to take off of

her finger her engagement ring but was unable to accemplish
this because the ring would not come off.

voiced the opinion that subject Whitman might well

have known about that incident and although she had

nc real reason to believe sc, she thought tnat perhaps
subject Whitman might have destroyed the ring after
Kl&llmy his mother because it had some special meaning to
him in view of hie father's actions. She peointed out that
this was all assumytxaﬂ on her part and she had mentioned
it enly for what it was worth. She said that what ghe
considered one of Mr, Whitman's faults was his constant
reminders to his family and everyone else that everything
his family had, he gave them, and she felt this trait
might well have been just as disgusting to members of the
family as it was to aeveryone else,

saild to the best of her
recollection, subject Whitman's doetor, until the doctor's
death six or eight years ago, was the Doctor Brantley who

brought subject Whitman into the world. _She said after
that she believed the family doctor was

Lake Worth. She sald she did not recall that subject Whitman

was ever sick, except possibly for some childhood diseases,
but rather to the contrary, he always appeared to be a
healthy and happy voung man.

On August &, 1868, the first source mentioned
above advised source was quite sure that Doctor &rady
Brantley, Lake Worth, Florida, was subject Whitman's
doctor from the time he was born until the doctor's
death six or seven years ago.

On August 8, 1966, !
Bureau of Vital Statistics, Palm Beach County, west Palm
Beach, Florida, made avallable a certified copy of subject
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Whitmen's birth certificate. She advised that the Doctor
Grady H. Brantley, listed as the sttending physician at

+the birth, is no longer alive and previous efforits by

her office on several occasions have falled to reflect

the existence of any of his records. 8he sald he apparently
turned his practice over fo no one and his wife destroyed
any regovds he had.

b6
+ is to be noted that a copy of subjeect Whitman's bic
¢ has previcusly bsen furnished toc the Austin
Police Department and Texas Department of Public Bafety.

anﬁr;m:c_a 1968 . lin
+he affine of |

fata

|
and not expected back

in Lake Worth until on or apout August 18, 1966, She said she
has been emploved by the doctor for only a few months
and was not acquainted with any member of the Whitman

family. She said the doctor pramﬁiﬁﬁﬁ_ﬁlﬂﬂﬁ_éné_fh@
could identify no one other than who
might have any knowledge of his association with subject

Whitman. She said she did not feel she could make any of
the doctor's records available without his expressed
permission and she did not expect to be in contact with
the doctor until his return te Lake Worth.

On August 8, 19&5,| |
Church of the Sacred Heart Grade SchoOl, Lake WOLTLh,
Florida, advised she has been there only a few years
and is not aequainted with subjsct Whitman. She made
available the enly record of subject Whitman's attendance
at that school, still maintained at the school, which
record summarized his attendance and grades and the results
of intelligence and achievement tests given him there.
She said other records would have followed subject Whitman
to St. Ann's High Sehool, West Palm Beach, Florida, and
would now be located at Cardinal Newman High School,
which scheol replaced St. Ann's.
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| | &t Sacred
Heart during subiect Whitman's last few years there,
[ | is still associated with the school,
but is at present a patientat Mercy Hospital, Miami,
Florida, and indispesed. She sald none of +he other

sisters ovr lay teachers at the school were there when subject

Whitman attended and the only person she eould identify
who would have taught subject Whitman, and whoese whereabouts
are readily known, was a lay teacher, |

On August §, 1966 ] | abhove
advised she taught subject Whitman “Ta?

Saered Heart and knew him around the school and church

for many vears, She said he was very active in the church
ae well ms the school and was different only in that

he was better behaved and a better student than most.

She said she saw no indicatiens of lack of stability or
tendency to be cruel on the part of subject Whitman and
recalled no unusual behavior pattern on his part and

nothing she recalled about him tended to alter the disbelief
she experienced on hearing he had done what he did

in Texas.

| | said the only person she could
think of who is stili around _and might precall subject
Whitman from that school i@i | who is
gtill at the school.

On August 8, 1966,
Cardinal Newman High School, West Palm Deagh, FIODAGA,
who was previously contacted concerning subject Whitman
made available for copy all the school records pelating
to the subject Whitman, including grade school records
from the Church of the Sacred Heart Grade School,

Lake Worth, _U ‘ngquishing control of subject Whitman's
school file removad a& handwritten document

by subject Whitman, which she desaribed as subject Whitman's
autocblography, reguired of all students upon entering
hich school., She stated that the only reason she was not

Sk
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+his autebiography of subject Whitmen's
e PRI, was that Mr, Whitman had instructed
t t

o _be given to anyone without his

pelinguishing
for copy by th
+hat 1t was ng

permission. opined that she was gertain that

as soon 48 Mr. wWhatman hac read nis son's autoblography
he would permit its copying by the FBI. She advised that
subject Whitman's father is presentlyin Austin, Texas,
snd was expected to return to the ﬁazﬂ_ﬁarth. Florida,
area on either Thursday or Friday.

+hat she has read subject Whitman's autobiography and that

+he document merely contains a general outliine of the subject

wmitman's 1ife. She stated that it deseribed where he was
born, what his hobbies were, hisz activities in scouting,
and trips that he had made. the added that there was

no peflection upon his relationship to nis father.

| advised that since being

previously contacted by the FBI, she has had the opportunity

+o reflect the identities of subject Whitman's past

associates. She advised that she apuld vividly recell

ﬁﬁmﬁ;ggb%@ef Whitman'se ose and constant companions were
| and She continued that

|agntiﬁu@é

meVEDADEr ACCOUNTE of the whitman runeral identify

and |

She conaluded by saying that she had nothing
to add to0 her previous remarks concerning subject Whitman.
She advised that she was shocked as everyone else was
shocked over subject Whitman's actions in Austin, Texas.
She stated that it was unbelievable. She continued that
in her opinion subject Whitman was better behaved and
2 better student than most, and that she said she could
pecall no instability or peculier behavior patterns on
his part.

On August 8, 1966, |

— Jemploved ae|

aOviser a8 IT0LLOWB:
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advised that he was well acguainted
th subiect Whitman admitting that at one time he and
bi@ﬂ& Whitman chummed around together., He further
stated that he and subject Whitman were members of Boy
Seout Trogm £1138. Chuwoh of the Sacred Heart, Lake VWorth,
Florida. described himself as being
approximal@ly two or three years older than subliect Whitman
and could recall that subject Whitmen attended Scouting
neetings before he was actually &ﬁmitf@é for membership.
He stated that subject Whitman made his Lagle Scouting
avard at the age of 12 or 13, which was a surprise to
everyone, He c@ﬂﬁiﬁ&%é that both he and subject Whitman
attended St. Ann' &¢%h School in West Palm Beach, Florida,
and that subiect § hatﬁan was well known and liked by _
everyone., | deseribed subject Whitman as one igc
of the finest friends he had ever had and that he could '
not recall any signs of instability or peculiar behavior on
the part of subject Whitman. He further stated he has
had very little contact with subjeet Whitman in the last
eight or nine vears and that wile he was associating with
subject Whitman, there were no signs whatsoever to indiaate
subject Whitman would do such & crime as occurred in
Austin, Texas. He advised that the incident in Austin,
Texas, was & complete shock to everyone who ever knew
subject Whitman.

On August 8, 1966, |

| advised

ag roliows:

|advised that he and subject Whitman
grew up together., He advised that they started their
sducation together &t the Church of the Sacred Heart
Pavrochial School, Lake Worth, and continued their high
achool aéucatien%ngethar at St. Ann's High School, West
Palm Beach. He advised that while he and subject Vhitmam
were in the u4th grade at the Church of the Sacred Heart
Parechial School, he and the subject Whitman commenced
study to become altar bﬁys in the Catholic Church. He
stated that he and sublect Whitman served Mass together
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211l through the remaining years of theilr elementary
education and all through high school. He stated that
they were both active in zcouting and became Eagle Scouts
at the troop at the Church of the Sacred Heart on the
same night.

advised that subject Whitman was
normal in every respect. He described subject Whitman

ag being no different than himself, elaborating by advising
that the subject Whitman would never do anything wrong.

He continued that sublject Whitman's sctions in Austin,
Texas, had been a complete sheck to him and to everyone

who had known subject Whitman., He advised that in as

many years with his association with subjeet Whitman, subject
Whitman never displaved any signs of instability or

as having any peculiar behavior patterns. He deseribed
subject Whitman as enjoying hunting and fishing and

added that on many occasions he and subject Whitman

had hunted with B-B guns along the Florida canal banks.

He further described subiect Whitman as liking to

ride motorcycles, practicing playing the piano, and
epending time in the pool halls shooting games of

pocket pool. He stated that he recalled that subject
Whitman was fond of animals, elaborating by stating that
the Whitman family for years has had a dog in the house.

advised that subject Whitman was
waell liked and respected while they were in high
schocl and was considered an outstanding, intelligent
student. He advised that subject Whitman did not
participate in varsity high school sports. He added,
however, in subject Whitman's senior year, he was the
trainer for the high school football team. He stated
that he had seen subjeet Whitman as recently as
Christmas, 1965, when subjeect Whitman visited the Lake
Worth area with hig wife. He stated that he recallied
that on this ccecasion, subject Whitman stayved at the home
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f his y' ents. zdvised as close as he b7cC
wag to subject Whiiman, he never observed or noted any

3t on, OF unusual behavioy pattern on the part of am@jam%

Jhitman that would trigger or provide an answer for

hig shocking and unexplainable behavior in Austin, Texas.

.‘25"'"%?3‘&«

The above is being furnished to you for
whatever action deemed appropriate.

-*’J&
J‘ ?va%s Cﬁle
Spec;&; Agent in Charge
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On August 156, 1866

advised that the following information conterning
nis knowledge of subject Whitman and subject Whitman's

family wag given freely because of his desive to cooperate _
with the government. | |stated that he does bé
not want any publieity or diselesure of this information Bve

s o S e sl P ; . -y b7D
cutside of publiec authorities who have an official interesst.

________T_____Jﬁﬁm_axﬁjeet Whitman in churech ag an altar
oy, and had no close association with

subject Whitman or subject Whitman's relatives,

learned through contact with gubject Whitman and
subject Whitman's family that sublect Whitman's father
a8 yewr manding in the rearing of his children. To
knowledge, subject Whitman's father
did hot nave any church affiliation.

It is| |undarséanding that ie
[ff;ffjﬁ*s father was brought up in an orphanage.

Subseguently, acegerding to subiject
Whitman's two brothsrs, Patrick who iF now spproximately 21
years of age, and Robeprt John who is now approximately 17
or 18 vears of age, alaa served as altar boys at the
Sacred Heart Parish in Lake Worth, Florida. nubjset Whitman
and gabaeat Whitman's two brothers were influenced in their
religiocus life by their mother.

fihen subject Whitman was approximately 11 years
O age he neaaae a ?@qﬁeﬁfeot &c@ut in Troap 11% This
seout troop me e g : f Wh 14
regulariy.




| Sub%@ﬁt

WhItman Was Very aggressive on NiE own toward mM3?c¢imb
himself in the secout troop and in obtaining vank. Subiect
Whitman became an E&giﬁ Secut at avound the age @* 12 and
was at Lhat time youngest boy to have becoms an Eagle
Seout. i |Ln0w& bﬁa% sugéaa% %%limmﬁ § fatha@
Was very persuasive i i b1 > in the

vank of Eagle Scout,

| [objected tc subject

NOLTHIEN T8 pushing 8o navd o become an Lagle Scout, but
>ie

-

e

% b

»t Whitman continued his aggressiveness toward this

gra

roal because subject Whitman'®s father was so _persis
o ureine subdect ’_}h&‘hﬂan drugmed Fhie s

e
3
e

3

i o

oy

e

5

bé
bic
b7D

leaw subject Whitman

ogcasionally duving this month and thereafte
went tol

Thereafter,) | saw subject Whitman
and members of subjest Whitwman's family enly occasionally.

stated subject Whitman was a vevy
nervous type oI individual during the entire pericd of
his aequaintance with subject Whitman and had the
characteristic of doing things on the spur of the moment
although avervthvnw subject Whitman did on the spur of

the moment during the period of his acguaintance with
_subdert Whidmen mae devooed dha cmad

hﬁt@f@s fﬁzt subjeef Whitman was constantly biting his
naiig and fins ame this hahi aﬁam;&h_mmg_ng,

SUDJECT Whithan was a young man 0f go0d MOTralb.



< ?

To lng owledge, subject Whitnman's
fa?h&a had always been an avid lover of weapons and
aught hig chil thﬁ} including the subject; to shoot at

@ﬁ early age. Subjeet Whitman had alwave lnélmat@d muah

interest in wessons and was a2 marksmen at an early age.
learned of subject Whitman's abilitv to

shoot through

Subject Whitman always appeared to have resentment
&

toward his father and thig resentment of subject Whitman's

father appeared to be by too much regimen kwt*aﬁ; Subject b6

Whitman's father was very striet in rearing his children B7C

and desired perfection from then. b7D
It is recolleation that when

subject Whitman was 1B yeare of age subject Whitman desired
to enter the U. $. Marine Corps. wubjact wh4tman had
wravxcugiy indicated a &trong interest in joining the

Marines but had been unable in approval of his father,
%ub3@ct Whitman had told of his desire to
jein the Marines in an effort to get away from his father.
Subject Whitman related to | |an ineident which

occurred prior to the time subject Whitman reached 18 vears
of age. This incident was when subgect Whitman had engaged
upon his first experience in drinking and after subject
wnmtmaﬁ had too much to ﬂrlﬂk %ub}aat Whitman's father

beat him and threw him int ool where subject
allegedly almost drowned, i iemmhasiged thal
this version of the incident was given tol

by subject Whitman and that ﬁﬁl |has no
pevsonal knowledge concerning {his L1hnCLGenL.

At about the age of 18 subjeet Whitman joined
the U, 8. Marine Corps wzthcﬁﬁ hie father's knowledge,
but with the hnowledge of his mother __?sa¢d
that subjeet Whitman ieft by train for FParvis lsiang and that

subgaat Whitman's f&tner, upen learning of subject Whitman®s
having joined the Marine ﬁorg&, callea some branch of the

Federal Government and had subiect Whi stopped, picked
up and brought home., It is underetanding

GEd

.




that the Marine Corps did not accept interference by
subjeat ¥Whitnmen's father because sub Ject Whitman was
now old encugh to enlist in the Marine Corps and had
given hig cath of ellegiance.

L& @'t

It is| linderstanding that Qu?éest
Whitman did veyy well in the Marine Corps auﬂ&mg his
early training and was offared a scholastic advancement
program which brought subjeet Whitman to the University of
Texas for @ﬁxtlﬁﬂai training while serving in the Marine
CorDe.
b6
When suhi@cﬁ Whitman was at the Univewrsity of b7cC
Tewps, Auating, Texas, | b7D

bpserved that sublect Whnitman hdd beoonme a

pLlayboy anc was lasxng someé of his basic principals and

faith, While subject Whitman was in the Marine Corps
stationed at the University of Texas, subject Whitman was
apprehended by the Game Depavrtment of the State of Texas
for killing a deer at night and bringing the dead deer to
his dormitory at the University, leaving blood stains from
the entrance of the éormifary to his room. Subjeet Whitman
gutted or skinned the deer in the shower, %ecar&mng to

tHe incident was widely publicized in

R

Texas ana che only ﬁxylaaatxan zubject Whitman gave
was te blame it on a teenage prank.

Subject Whitman was theveafter peturned to Parris
Isiland by the Marine Corps and subseguently sent to
Guantanamo Bay in Cuba. It is | understanding
that subject Whitman's father again intervened and tried
every political means to have subject Whitman
released from the service, but with negative results.

. While subject Whitman was stationed at the
University of Texas and still in the Marine Corps, subject

Whitman met his future wife. Kstherine. &_ainﬂani_aﬁ the
University of Texas.

£



nding that subject Whitwan and
ﬁ other for about one vear at
prior toe thelr marriage.

ioet contact with sublect Whitman

did NOT Nave Anvy contatct wWilth sublect Whitmar R G
yntill ) b7C

. [ Sundect g"h;-i*rulan snd 7D
fgtherine visited withl

| and | ivisit&ﬂ subject Whitman and

subject Whitmen's wife at their home in Austin, Texas, where
aubgect Whitman was & student at the University and Xatherine
was then employed. During this visit subjeet Wnitman

seened somewhat more rﬁlawad than usual but was mcmpiazﬁwnp

about pressg £ udies and hours involved in
study&ngo r@a@lv&é the impression that the
strain ef‘suﬂgeaf Whitmen's studies was beginning to bother

suLjeet Whitman and observed subject Whlt%an was not
practlcmng his faith and appaaveé te be in a turmoil
concerning religion., Al during this visit subiect
Whitman ehewﬁq| |h15 arsenal and was obviously
very proud of his weepons. Subject Whitman had several
weapons but did not pay any attentien to

the numbar

I
i sublect Whitman's mother was at Lake

worth, Florida, ﬁbt&lﬁlng her belengings and preparing to
move to ﬁugtlna Texas, to be clese to subjeet Whitman,
Subject Whitman's m@in@r was leaving ub}@ct Whitman®s
father. Subject Whitman's mother had previously told
subject Whitman that her husband was centinually beating
hey but that she would not leave him while the children
were voung begausse sha wanted to maintain the family
together until the children were old gnough to cars

for themselves



5 e b L g g TThe 4 s T 1%t Forn oy L am vl B T
|ambg&é§ Whitmaen, subiect Wnitman's 4 subiject
ridtmean e mothay came | It visit

|¥v@rvth:ng apw&a&@c n@wmdl at the time concerning
ubjaaf Whitman and his wife, but subject Whitman'se
mother was disturbsd concerning divorge proceedings against
a&&j@ﬁi Whitman's father. Subject Whitman, his wife and
motheyr left +that evening to return to Austin, Texas,

o4
=5

and nevey gaw them again.
Dupring the periocd of _]aﬂguaintanca
with subject Whitman, subject WRiITman o lained
about _anvy heazdaches or anv 111 heslith, stated
that| , | who according Te the b6
[ presently located at b7C
| can probably furnish b7D
addirional inlormétion concerning sublect Whitman during
suhjeat Whitman's high school i@rl@d.| |stated

subject Whitman had attended 8t. Ann's High sehool, wWest
Palm Beach, Florida.

sald additional information concerning

Thood could probably %ﬂ.ﬂb&ﬁinﬁé_ﬁrﬂz
who acoording to the

pregsentiy located at

advised| |whe was
presentlIy enmployed in the insurance business at Houston,
Tewas, can probably furnish additional information concerning
subject Whitman and details regarding the above mentioned
deer incident. Tt was underetanding that

a8 quite CdIose to subject Whitman,

This is being furnished to vou for whatever
action iz deemed appropriate.



It is again pointed out that stated
that he did not want any publicity or disclosure of
this information outside public authorities who have an
official interest.
Very truly yours,
Charge

b6
b7c
b7D
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This document contains neither reccmmendations
nor conclusions of the FBI. it is the property
of the FBI and is loaned fo your agency; it and
its contents zre not to be distributed outside

your agsnay
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Sencol, consisting of

e above iz being fumishsd to you for whabtever
deesmed appropriate. :

Very Lruly yours,

Mpe Cpdp

#
/3. mYERS COLE,
Special Agent in Charge
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In Reply, Piease Refer to

File No.

By i T TReH
fugust 15, 1860

Colenel Homer Cerviscen, Jr.

Dirgaetor

" Ao o G i % 5 g g w

Texas Devariment of Publie Safeis

, - T e e

P, 0., Box L087

nY du T - - [ 2

Horth Austin 2iation

8oom 3 P bt

Austin, Texas

This will serve o confirm information furnished
on August 15, 1966, teo Major K. R. Herbert, Commanding
Officer, Uriminal Investigations Division, Austin, Texsas,
Poliee Department, end My, 0, ¥, Humphrsys, Intelilligence
Segtion, Texas Departrment of Publle Safety, Austin, Texazm,
by Speclal Agent Georpe ¥, H, Carlson of this offlce,

Reference 1is made to my letter teo vou dated August
11, 1966, in which Majer K. R. Herbert {(supra) recguested
& cheeck be made st Fort Jordon, Georgia, for record on
gubjeect, Charles Jomeph Whitman. Information in Halor
Herbert's posssssion indieated that examination may havs
heen made congerning subject VWhitman's handwriting a2t the
time of court-martial in Hovember, 1963, You wers
sdvized that the VWashington Field 0ffice of the Federsl
Bureau ¢f Investipation had been requested to conbtect the
Department of the Navy in Washington, D, C.,; regarding
this matisr.

Or August 15, 1966, the Washington Field Offics of
the Federal Burszau of Investigation made refersnee to the
CID report dated November, 1963, which was previously
fumished you. Page three of this report indicates that
sxhiblts were not etbtached. These exhibits ineluded

{a) pages from calendar notebook bearing cguestioned
hendwriting, (b} notebook bearing indented writing, (c¢)
red calendar notebook, (4) letter dated 4 June 63 hearing

p
ced Mr. R, A. HMiles
Chief of Police
fustin Police Department
Auatin, Texas

This document contains neither recommendations
nor conclusions of the FBL it is the property

of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and
its conients are not to be distributed outside
your agency



f D A fa & C ey & e —
handwriting sipmed by Whitman.

Aevording te the information received by the
Washington Fileld Offigce of the Fedsysl Bursay of
Xﬁ?ﬁﬁhig&ﬁaﬁﬂg these exhibits, & through 4, ave
vetained in files of the Criminel Investigations
Office, Building 339, Camp Lejsune, North Carclins,

The Charlotie Offiece of the Pedersl Buresu of
Investigation hag been reguested to deteymine if
handwriting eéxaminstion had been wmade., If pesults
of exanmination sre loeabed,; coples wlll be fumished

y&u% effipe,

This is being fumished o you for vhatever
agtion deemed sppronriate.

?@yy truly yours,

'557*; c{}L,;,

wwagial Agent in Charge



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTIC

et

FEDERAL BUREAY OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to

File Na,

Relersnce is made to my letter to you dated
August 9, 198C, in which you weve advised that on
b B, 1966, the Zan Antomio office of the Feders]
of Investiontion weppndved on pedetad 1 1

23 3
August
-

Duresy

% udy S e g iy g,
DREPIHENT of

f ?}{' 9;?3

| [Teauceted Eo b adviesd
TUNETIBE JoGenn whioman was known to be & frequent

oy whetheyr he visited Dallan thie
*:

Vear. iwformed that this office addresssd
& communieati nd informed him that
invesgtigation WIT matner war boing eonducted by
the Texas Depar nt of Publie Safety and the Austin,
Tezes, Police wrtment and that he nay wish do
direet his in &

s Thegse agencles,

On Aupust 15, 1966, this office received srathes

ES

[HELICE Teads A% FT0LLoWSt

rat

you

s . T s v oa . 5 " ] .
four reply of 5 dupust noted, My letter was
¥~ 2 A - %3 " N =, .
Ler out of lafi field as the possivility that
308 L% Py # - i g E

new of m movenents down there in

Devartuent

FA AL

This document contains neither‘ re;ommendat%am
nor conclusions of the FBL It is the prapegty i
of the FBI and is loaned to your agency: it and
iz contents are not to be distributed outside

your agancy

b6
b7c



} remgge, however I advocated
MOTE COOpeY betwesn fleld offices
| : the subject was of nationsl interest, ev
| 1ne violation ﬁf Federal Lav was @ﬁ?ﬁl ved,
Tor some time I have been searching for grounds
to my theory *ﬁgt Bome amusement concerns
aetivate 39mhusr§f§?uﬁjg high emotional,
syva%cai r,u?@nﬂa to baslie human @mati&&u§
sult bheing one doing what he believes o
aﬁ rawﬁﬁ when it is wrong. (Report made AIC, Dallss)

£ v i
BELT O

"With sincere appreclation,

"Respectfulliy, »

b7C
®/8/
Upes 79T Fall

the above is being furnished for whatever action
desmed appropriszte,

V@ry truly yours,

Al

oneeial A?eat in Charpge

w P




In Reply, Please Refer to

Fiie Ne.

UNITED

0
*“:4
bwj

TES DEPARTMENT OF JUBTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Colonel Hower Garrison, Jy
Oirecior

Texes Depsriment of Public Salely
Post GEfice Box 4DE7V

Morth Ausiin Station

Austin, Texss TETLL

peary Colonel Garvison:

This will serve to confirm information
furnished on dugusi 11, 1866, to Major K. R, Herberty,
Commanding Cificeyr, Qrim&nai Investigations Division,
Austin, Texas Police Department, and Mr. W. A4, Cowan,
Intelligence Section, Texszs Depariment of Public Safety,
Austin, Texas, by Special Agent George ¥. H, Carison.

Gﬂ &égﬁﬁﬁ 1i, 1868, Hajor XK. B, Herbert, suprs
rEguestied agviged of %*e names and aﬁﬁrﬂ%ﬁ&% of

[ | Hajor Herbert advised that WrsS. Whilman 18 féﬁ
nother of subject Charles Joseph Whitman.

On August 11, 19606, the Hiawi (Office of the
FBI ndvised that the family @f Mrs. Mevgarei Whitman,
nee Hodges, iz identified ss follows:

Mr. B. &, Miles

Chief of Polige

Austin Police Depariment
Austin, Tezas

bé
bic



Mother: Marie V. Hodges
1411 H.VW, Secont Hireet
Boynton Beagh, Florida

Father: Cheathan Hodges
Deceased, 1960 or 1861

b6
bic

The Miami @ffice of the ¥FBI advised there is
ng other individusls in the immediate family.

: This is being furnished to you fox whatever
acgtion deemed appropriate.

Very truly yours,
Y

Loy Crip

7 re Cole
© Special Agent in Charge
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o 308 bo 3

August 12, 1856, ths W 'z
. S o5 S S Z ey -3 % ks " en 3
ol the Furnighed the foliowing

Teadouarters, Us S

Regords, Locatoo OS¢ ghton T
Marine Corpg, disclesed |
g Private First Class, currently oversesas, assignec TG

the HES Company, Third Battalion, 5th Marines, First
5 2 PO ¢ ¥ 2 < 2 3 3 s Y & o
Marine Division, Fleet Post Office, San Trancisco, California.

is currently

en route to continental United JLafes with Ten days' delay
+e visit Hong Kong and J&pﬁﬁ;é[ijff:liﬁ dus to report to
the Marine Barvacks, Naval Ba Fersolk, Virginia, during

.

a€,

September 1966 on unspecified date.
Frnilisted Personnel file showsg is divoroed.

The addresz of his former wife i&rﬂﬁﬁ;ﬁhQWﬁ«

h ; side with his parents,

Attempts are now bsing made to inﬁerviawl
of this

and and vou will be advised of the results
interview,

This is being furnished to you for vhatever
action is deemed appropriate.

Very truly yours,

N
jvers Cole

i
3
§

o,

e

4 e

Agent in Charge




5o
In Reply, Please Refer to o "’ £ T
File No. DY ]

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

LEn ANTONLO,

hupust

Colonel Homey Garrison, Jr,
Dipactor

Texas Department of Publie Safsty
Post Office Box 4087

Horth Austin Station

fustin, Texas 78751

Dear Colonsl fSarrison

nit

serve to confirm info ﬂ
furnished on August 11, 1866, teo ”a%ar K, P, Herbert,
Companding Officer, Criminal Investigations HiVl$xQﬂ,
Austin, Texas Police Depariment an@ W?. We A, Cowan,
Intelligence Sectiong Texas Depariment of Public Safety,
Austin, Teuas, by Special Asent Georpe W, !, Carlson,

This will

3 !*‘ %’)

On Auguet 10, 1986, Major K, R, Herbert, supra,
requested a check be made at Tt Cordon, Georgia, for
record on subject, Charles Josaeph Whitman, Information
in Major uwrﬁe?t*. posssesion indicated that examination
vmy have been made conecarning subieet Vhitman®’s hand-
writing at the time of ecouvt-martial in Novewmber, 1963,

’:

On August 11, 198686, t%zge ‘Ef:z’v**nrm:h Nffice of the
ing 3

BRI Furnished the Tollowin

o 77 ™ A 4 pe

oo e He A HMilasn

Wz "4 o & g A X
Chizf of Policge
oy 14 3 ’ %
Austin Poliece Devaritvent
Auntin Tavas
] 2 feude 28 E & f‘:,}t 5‘5,




On August 11, 1866,
[ | Criminal Intelligence Labovatory,
Ft. Gordeon, Georgla, advised her files preflect no
record of subject Whitman. | telephonically
contacted the Criminal Intelligence Center Repository,
U. S. Army, Ft. Holabird, Maryland, and determined
w record of subject Whitman located there,.
was advised that the Defense Central Index reflects
that the Department of the Navy has a file regarding
the subject. This ig Office of Naval Intelligence
file 63-D65791, reportedly located in Washington, D. C,,
at the Navy Department.

The Washington Field Office of the FBI
has been requested to contact the Department of the
Navy in Washington, D. C., regarding this matter.

This is being furnished to you for whatever
action deemed ppropriate,

Very truly vours,

L fwvvyﬁ
1o ﬁya&*s Cole

Special Agent in Charge
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advises their section does not ireat i?c
patients but draws personnel for case studies through
Paychiatric Service, Balboa Naval Hospital.

A check was made regarding subject Whitman with
the Psychiatrie Service at Camp Pendleton, California,
United States Marine Corps Hospital, alsc with negative
results,

| This is being furnished to you for what ever
action deemed appropriate.
Very truly yours,

L P £ : o
vG g ""“”"j“&“'\'?

/3. Myérs Cole
! Speeial Agent in Charge
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No,

33
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Eruly yours,

3 3

ant coniains nelther recommendations
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, _ POSTAGE AND FEES PAID
LINITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

i

TRISF N

FFICIAL BUSINESS

Mr, R. As Miles

Chilef of Police
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ATTENTION:  MAJOR K+ R. HERBERT



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIOKN

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No.

tavpison:

This will serve te eonflirm Iinformstion
furnished on. svpust 2, 1966,t0 Major ¥, R, Herbert,
Criminal Ins sﬁ*”ﬁf*ﬁﬁ" Division, AMustin, Texas, Poll

vepartment ana Yrs We Ae Cowan, Enﬁ&llﬁg@ac% Smetion

Texns 3anarimﬂnh of Puwl c aahﬁﬁvg Auztin, Texss, by
Speeial Agent | L of this orfice.

Referonces iz

s letter o vou
wast 6, 1966, whieh i

Ced : info
Deteot tarry “aV9v, Teak o Plorida, olice
%@@aﬂ% ants dealing with ?ﬁf&;uﬂtﬁﬁﬁ repardineg sublsel
Char ?@wevx Yhitman and the fsc@ that Yhitnan's fathesy
was 1 of a helsnhons nd a thraatening

lattar,

?hts decumeant contzins neithar ree endati
for conclusions of ths FBI It o

- 3 i:}z roper

of ma ;8.5 and is oancd to y sur w:yp s;tyam:%
its ¢ s are not ¢ = |
Vil gpe ¢ be distil fﬁ ed outs| de

b6
bic



The Assistant United States Attorney in Miami stateg that the

letter lacks sufficient threat to censtitute extortion and
the matter iz bheinpg referred to the Postal Inspector in Yest

Pzlm Beach, Plorida.

The Misml office of the PBI further advised thst
with respect to obtaining background information regarding
subject Whitman, that coples of subject Whitman's blrth
record and records of grade and high school are L
ohtained and will be forwarded to Zan Antonio,
| |is presently on vaeation in Hawall untll RAUZUST

§ > and will be contaeted as soon as possible on his
retum bo Floridsa,

The Miaml offiee of the PRI advised that records
of Bacred Heart OGrade School, as lotated there, or ths
Sardinal Newman High School (formerly St. Ann's) repgavding
subject Whibtman reflect nearly all *A's"™ and "Bis" in
all matters including cltizenship, deportment, and relligion,
California Primary Intelligence Test dhted December, 1947,
showed Whiltman® T.Q. to be 138,9, California Intermediate
Test dated September, 1953, showed sublect Whitman's T.Q.
te be 120, California Achievement Test refleocts Whitman
to be in the upper percentile, Whitman's health record
showed experisnee of chicken pox, whooping cough, and measles,
dates not shown, lmmunization from small pex and tetanus,
and medical correction of throat and teeth, not further
defined, Records, Cardinasl Wewman lilgh School, show sbove
averasge grades foy the first two years and average grades
for the last two years, with "D's" in meth and Bnglish,
Personal qualitiss are gll defined as nornmal,

Californis Teat in 1956 showed Whitman's I.0.

to be 116, and the Otis Short Form Test in 1959 showed Whitman's

I.Q. %o be 127. The personality record dsscribes Whibtman as
well balanced, scelally conesrned, conscientious, and sell-
reliant,

Grade school teacher and hipgh sehool prineipal
desgribe Vhitman as betber behaved sznd betier student than
mest and recall no instabllity or pecullisar behavior pattern.
Soyhood associates recall nething indlesting eruelty, lasock
of stability, or different behavior pattem on the part of
aubject., Nelghbors recall subjeet Whitman as nermal bov
who showed no lack of gtabiliby, cruslty, or odd behavior
nattams,

bé
b7cC



b6
Dy e ghbmw| ) b7C

| said the famlly alwaye had a

cofl and other peis and subject Whitman's fondness for
the family dog led the family to esll i: subleect’s dog.
This dog was taken to Texas by subjeet Yhitmsn and his
mother when subjeet's parents separated. This neighbor
commented on news item that subjeet Whitman's mokher's
Tingers were crushed and her engagement ring wutilated,
This nelghbor sald subject Wnitman's father tried to taks
the ring from his wife before she left him and was unable
to get the ring off her finger. Thiz neipghbor voiesd the
opinion that subject Whitman knew sbou® that and destruction
of the ring at the time he killed hiec mother may have had
soms meaning to subject Vhitwman,

Thie i3 beling furnished Lo vou for whataver
actlion deemed sppropriate.

Very truly yours,

§
Lad
£
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OFFICIAL BUSINESS

POSTAGE AND FEES PAID
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Chief of Police ,
Austin Police Department
Austin, Texas

ATTENTION: MAJOR K. R. HERBERT



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer 15
File Na.

Solonsl B
Dlrector
Taxan Doapas £
Post OfFfics Boex L0587
dorth dustin Toatd

Lustin, Texas 78751

Daar Colonsl Sarrisons

Tais will sevrve to confirm !
on August 9, 19 %a, to Maj

: g Offieer, Crivinal Inves
ﬁuatin, f@xmw ”algcl Wamurim:nﬁa

ot

Cowan, Inte llwsm seetlon » ’1‘@;_ an
‘ Zafety, Aus t,.:m Texas, by St
7

Cerison of this w? ?v

Ji.xzsf ‘”M Anto

This document contalng neither recommendations
nor conciusions of the FEL ¥ is the properiy

of the FBI and is loaned to youw agency; it and
its contents are not fo be distibuted ouiside
YOur agency

bé
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This of fice addressed a communication to ko

b7cC

and informed him that the investigation in

this case was being conducted by the Texas Department
of Public Safety snd the Austin Pelice Department and
that he may wish to direct his inguiry to theses agencles,

The above is being furnished for whabever zction
deemed appropriate.

Very truly yours,

S 1. wvérs coLE,

f? Speecial Agent in Charge

§
a2
£



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDEBAL BUREAY OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to

File No. 433 Pedersl Bullding
v Ginig

Post OFfige Box 1630

4 o o 2

Colenel Homey Jareison, Jr.
Director

Texas Department of Fublliec Safety
P. Q. Box 4087

Horth Austin Statlion

Austin, Texas 78751

Deey Colonel Ozrrisont

Thiz will serve to conflem information furnlshed
on August 7, 1966, to Lt, Merle ¥Wells, Criminal Eﬁveatigaw
tiens Division, éusﬁiﬁ wvggsg Poliece ﬁﬁnartm@nu, and

My, W, A, Cowan
of Publie Safetb
e}

s Iﬁ»@l sznes Section, Texas Depar tmﬂn‘
Is, fﬂuuiﬁg Taxas, by Spseial Agent Ozorg
f this ofTige.

We H, 5ar1ﬁan
Op Aupoust 7. 31866, 1%, Wells psauested that

| DE INGEerviISWed TOZAraing Lniormacion bhat GHAries
DEenn s“nitman may ba?ﬁ secvmpanied to Taome

kind of Minuteme n "peeting annrozimat®D md one~nall iic
FRAYE 280, b7D

The Albuguersue office of the VBT en August 7, 1966,
advised as Tellows:

on August 7, 1964,
knows nothing sbout the Hinutener orgsnid
sttended a mesting, hes nobt been in vited
meeting, and has not Invited ﬁﬁ?ﬂ%& pie a
magting. FHe nevey attendsdé any mesting
of any type during his a@ﬁ&ain%aacﬁ w***
of ne mestirgs attended by ¥Whitman
e ¥Mp., B, A, Miles

Chief of Police

Auabin Police Department

Austin, Texss

This dosument contains ﬂe‘itﬁér recommendations
nor conclusions of the FBL U is the property
of th~ FBI ard is ipaned fo y*m poiney; i and
e

© 2 e £ B £
DRl S SRR I O -5 S R S



|aé”’3@ﬂ he vagusly recalls ha
read something about Minutemen in s hlstory book or zome

other text bubk has not heard af it at&&r%isﬁﬁ No Tﬁ&—ﬁ&L_____
his acquaintance hag mentionsd this srganivation,

was invited to a Jehn Birch %aaiatv mageting a%au% flve year
ago before going inte the military @@rviee, hut he did not

abktend this meeting, : i?c
b7D

sbtated that
him and wad & graouace seudent at The | @1 of Texas.
On at least one occeasion invii&& Eo a study

sesalon with Whitmen himsel; when they were studying for
an examlnation, %ﬂél was 2 great help to them,

is known to

raiterated he hsd never met Whitman

until Beptember, 1005

The above la being furnished to you for whatavar
action desmed appropriate,

Very truly yours,

My ety

A e MYERS COLE,
S Speeial Agent ip Charge




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAY OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No.

i T spvasnmea &4 iE v
1 Homer Gaprrison, Jo.
or

1
ey
ey

ear Jolonel Jary

o ym

S SRS

¥ g s
Lite Tmoryg:

2

¥a dusting, Texags, by
? T, 2 ol P

of thisoffice,

P A 1 £%%, b6
oL, the Oharlotis :
: 8 1 b7C

ha folloving Iinformation

S

®

*
Py Raypenimd B o i
W OBUMEBURTY S 19686
Battalion Supply, 2n

duty houps

worker who

suarters Battalion who knew him,

This document contains neither recommendations
wr sonclusions of the FBL i is the property

f the FBI and is lpaned %o vour agsncy; it and
s contents are not io be distribuled oulsids
your agengy

o



On August 4, 1966,
H Company, 2nd Battalion, 2nd Marines, 2nd
Marine Division, Camp Lejeune, North Carolina, advised
that he has been assigned to Camp Lejeune, North Carolina,
since February, 1965, and does not know Whitman. He
mentioned that the 2nd Battalion, 2nd Marines, which 1s

presently on a Mediterranean crulse, will beback at b6
Camp Lejeune, North Carolina, during September, 1966, biIC
On August 4, 1966, [Manager,

Warren Apartments, 111 4orton Street, Jacksonville, North
Carolina, advised she has been manager of the apartments
since March, 1964, She mentioned that there is a high
turnover of tenants in the Warren Apartments and that
there is no one residing there presentlvy who had resided
there during 1963. She stated that
became owner of the apartments during January, 1904, and she
deoes not know the name of the previous owner.

| Bernard's Clothing,
835 Court Street, Jacksonville, North Carolina, on August
4, 1966, advised that Charles J, Whitman worked for him as
a salesman from May, 1964, to August, 1964, He mentioned
that Whifman worked from 5:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. during the week
and all day on Saturdavs. He described Whitman as being
good looking, polite, very intelligent, and as being an all
American boy. He recalled that Whitman was one of the nicest
fellows he had ever known. He mentioned that he could recall
nothing concerning Whitman that would explain his recent
actions in Austin, Texas,

The above 1s being furnished to you for whatever
action deemed appropriate,

Very truly yours,

7N [~ */ :

A
ATy A
SYT . MY s COLE,M\

vaﬁeﬂxal Agent in Cﬁarge

- b



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No.

&

Colonel Hower Garrison, Jr.
Director '

Texps Department of Public Salety
2, . box 4087

North Austin Station

austin, Texss TaTs1

Desy Uolonel Garrison:

This will serve to confire information furmished
on August &, 1968, to Major K. R. Herbkert, Commanding
Ffficer, Crininal fovestigations Division, Austin, Temas,
Police Deparitment, and ¥Mr, ¥, &, Cowan, Intelligence Sec-
tion, Texas Department of Public safety, by ipecial hAgent

%

{gorge ¥, H. Cavison.

On Lawemed G, 568, Major X. B, Herbert, supra,
advised that Bureau of Druy sbuse Control, Food
and Drug Administraltion, Room 7285, 1114 Comnesrce 3treet,
Dalliss, Texas, is conducting investigation conceraning pillis
found in subject Charies Joseph Vhitman's pogsession.

- o T 5}-? ﬁjlﬂa :
%wlﬁag b6
b7C

Major Herbert requerted ti
follow and reporit resulis oi investiga

On Auzuet &, 1208, the Dall
informed that & :

eau o1 Drug we Condrod
I rmen g woan S U% s o ol gy G g a e e s 5 4 A 4
Foud anc—leos Adninistestion, 1114 treet,
aady ised of his office ig conducting investigs

found in subject’s nossession, Hut
Leing conducted ot Austin, Texas,.
18 pot cue o weturn to

repprding the pillis
such invesitigeiics
Aocovding to

‘} 3
of Police
in Bolice Deporiment




Dallas until sbout Friday, August 12, §@6ﬁ¢| is
gtaying in Room 806, Driskill Hotel, Austin, Texas, and
can be contacied by leaving » message there, if he is
not there, to have him call.

On August @, 1866, !waa located
in Austin, Texas. He advised he 1s copducting investigation
regarding the pills; however, his final report will not be
made until he returns to Dallas.

The Dallas Office of the FBI has been requested
to follow this matter in Dsllas with the Bureau of Drug
Abuse Control and you will he furnished with information
upon receipt.

The above is being furnished to you for whatever
action deemed appropriate.

?arg truly yours,

g@ m@ﬁ./“
,;?% 1S Cﬁle

Spesial Agent in Cherge

b6
b7c
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

ATTENTTON ¢

MAJOR K.

R,

HERBERT

POSTAGE AND FEES PAID
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Mr, R. &, Miles

Ch2ef of Pollce

Austin Police Department
Austin, Texas 7



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT ©F JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

P A 433 Federal Building
Post Office Box 1630
San Antonio, Texas 78206

August 8, 1966 éﬁfgjﬁ
9l
Colewbl Homer Garrison, Jr. /77

Director
Texas Department of Public Safety
P, 0. Box 4087 ‘
North Austin Station
Austin, Texas 78751

Dear Coclonel Garrison:

This willl serve to confirm information
furnished on August 7, 1966, to Lt, CGeorge Willliamson,
Criminal Investigations Division, Austin, Texas, Pollce
Department, and on August 8, 1966, to Mr. W, A. Cowan,
Intelligence Section, Texas Department of Public Safety,
Austin, Texas, by Speclal Agent Ceorge W. H, Carlson
of this office,

A copy of the complete medical file of Charles
Joseph Whitman furnished by the Bureau of Medicine and
Survery, Department of the Navy, was furnished on the
dates indicated to Lt. Williamson and Mr. Cowan,

This file is furnished to you fof backgroiund
information and for lead purposes and is not to be made
public,

very truly yours,

LC: Mr, R, A, Miles
Chief of Police
Austin Police Department
. Austin, Texas '

This deocument contains neither recommendations
nor conclusiens of the FBI. It is the proper

of the FB! and is loaned to your agency; it and
its contents. are not to he distribuied outside
YouY agency



433 Federal Building
Post Office Bex 1030
Zan Antonie, Texag 78200

hugust 6, 1966

Colonel Homer Garrison, Jr.
Director

Texas De§artment of Public Bafety
P. O, Box 4087

North Austin Station

Austin, Texas 78751

Dear Colonhel Garrison:

This will serve to confirm infopmation furnished
on August 6, 1966, to Lt. Merrill %ellg, Austin, Texas FPolice
Department, and Mr. O, N. Humphre; : ; ence Section,Texas
Depariment of Public Safety by SA

On August 6, 1966, the Miami Office of the FBI bé
furnished the following information regerding Charles Joseph b7c
Whitman,

~ On fugust 6, 1966, Detective Harry Wetver, Lake
Worth, Plorida Police Department, sdvised that subject Whitman's
father reported to him receipt at L1:1% a,.m. thet date of =
telephone call in which he wes told "Wateh your every move.
Youlre next." No operator invelved in eall and no indleation
origin of call although subgeﬁt Whitman's father repartaﬁ noise
in beckground which indicated to him possibly long distance
gall,

!

S

ac:aﬁgf[ﬁ. A. Miles

€hief of Pollice
Austin Polliee Depariment
Austin, Texsas :

Thic document containg neither recommendations
nor conclusions of the FBL 1t is the ,x;ew*zy

of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; i and
its contents are not to be distriputad ou



Detective Weaver stated subject's father also
mentioned vecelpt of a threatening Letter he had slready
turned over to the Lake Worth, Plorids Police Deparitment,
but Detective Weaver was unable to verify that Follce
Department was in receipt of such & letter and unable at
the time to recontaet subject Whitmen's father.

Detective Weaver stated subject Whitman's father
mentioned that the phone calls and gympasthy letlers were
"nasty" but not reaslly threatening.

Debective Weaver is contacting telephone company
regarding coversage of phone calls and will advise if existence
threstening letter verified.

Tietective Weaver sald subject Whitman's father de-
parting August 7, 1966, for Austin, Texas, under name of A.
Bmith, Local authorities intend to afford some coverage of
sub ject Whitman's father untll he departs.

The Miami Office of the FBI contemplates no action
on baslis of above information, but if svidence of extortion
vicolation develops, appropriate action will be taken.

The above &8 being furnished to you for whatever
action deemed appropriate.

Very truly yours,
. Myers Cole
Special Agent in Charge
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OFFICIAL BUSINESS

Mr., R. A, Miles

Chief of Police

Austin Police Department
Austin, Texas

ATTENTION: Mr., K. R. HERBERT
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OFFICIAL BUSINESS

Mr. R, A. Miles

Chief of Police

Austin Police Department
Austin, Texas

ATTENTION: Mr. K, R. Herbert
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
478 FEDERAL. BUILDING
SAN ANTONIO 6, TEXAS

OFFICIAL BUSINESS

ATTENTION: Mr, K. R, HERBERT

POS
FEDERAL |

MP- Ro A. MileS

Chief of Police

Austin Police Department
Austin, Texas
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
;13»\ Federal e m o3
433 PFederal Bulldin
In Reply, Please Refer to Post Office Box 163%
ile No. . ;
San Antonio, Texas 78206

Vol

August 3, 19060

Mr, R. A. Miles

Chief of Police

Austin Police Department
Austin, Texas

Dear Chief Miles:

This will serve to confirm information furnished
to Major K. R. Herbert, Commanding Officer, Criminal Investi-
gations Division, Austin Police Department, by SA George W.
H.Carlson on August 2, 1966,

Information was received in the San Antonip QOffice
of the FBI on August 2, 1966, that one
25th Car Company, PFort Sam Houston, Texd@s, Nad LoOrmerly DEEn
a classmate of Charles Joseph Whitman, regarded himself as a
good friend of Whitman's, and, in fact, expects to attend
Whitman's funeral in Florida.

Very truly yours,

ol
)

N L
/J. Myers Cole
4/ Special Agent in Charge
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT @OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to 133 Federal Building
File No. 3 s <0
P, 0. Box 1638

2

2%
San Antonio, Texas 78206

Col, Homer Garrison, Jr., Director
Texas Department of Public Safety
Pe O, Hoxm 4087
Horth Austin Station
Austin, Texa 781

1
~3
oo e

Degar Ccl., Garrison:

s will serve tm confirm information furnished
1666, to Mr., W. A anan Intelligence Section,

T, &
PSR

on Auru

st 4,
Texas Dapartment of Public Safet ﬁas in, Texas, and
Wajar ﬁg R, Herbert, Commanding fozcer, Criminal b6
Investipgationg Division, Austin Police Department, by b7C
Spe wn“* Agent of this inl(:@ '

On August 3, 1968, the Yashington Tield Office
of the FBI furnished the following information relative
to Charles Joseph Whitman:

The U, 8, Harine Corps record mf aub
was reviewed on August 3, 1966, and refls t
serial number is 1871634, Subject .‘*mam =ml

Whi isted

as a Private, Jacksonville, ElQL& ay on July €, 1858, and
wag role i from active duty az a ?féi“a? First Class on
Dacembar 4, 1964, an@ transferred to the U, 3, larine

orps Raserve Qx cember 5, 1964, le was discharged from

hre Ce 1 ?aryu Reserve on July 18, 1365, Subject

ni ce

o

from active dutv was for convenian
he ’;va?mmeﬁb and undey honorable conditions,. ile was
smmendsd For re-enlistment,
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Subject Whitman was awarded a Good Conduct HMedal,

Marine Corps Ex@eéltzanary Medal, and Sharpshocters Rifle
Badge. His Marine Corps sseeualty was listed as rifleman.
The file reflects that during active duty he lost a total

of 13 days from November 1, 1863, to November 14, 1863,

at which time he was rastflctaé. A period in excess of leave
status was shown to be September 18, 1984, to September 20,
1964, Subjeet Whitman was granted a ”Sacrat” elearance

on Februavry 20, l@ﬁ;i on the basis of a satlafactory National
Ageney Check by District Intelligence (ffice, 10th HNaval
District,

On TFebruary 2, 1961, subject Whitman made application
for Navy Enlistment Scientific Program (NESP) and was accepted.
On March 22, 1962, subject Whitman was placed on academic
probatian for having a grade below "C" and for failure to
maintain minimum over-all academic averags.

The file also reflects that | |
Iﬁaval Reseyve Officer Training Corps

Unit, University of Texas, was of the opinion that subiect's
hsspmtalxzatlon might have affected his grades,
recommended nc action on subject's disenrollmen

The file alse reflects tﬁat on February 7, 1983,
it was recommended and approved that subject Whltman is
disenrolled from the NESP, Subiect %h&tman then requested
sarly release from the Marine Corps in order to pursue his
education. The record contains considerable correspondence
concerning this matter, Howsver, the file reflects that
the request was disapproved on March 17, 1984,

As a result of a Criminal Investigations Divisio
investigation in NHovember, 1963, subject Whitman was
court-martialed on 15 charges and spaci€iea+ieﬁs, namely,
i. 8., wrongfully possessing ammunition, mwowvfully possessing
a small ealzbe? pistel, wrongfully n&a%e%aznp a small
caliber pi stol aboard ship, 10 ehﬁrgaa of lending monev
For pneofit, wrenofiutle sowmundiesting & +he ¢ Q’&%ﬁbl&ﬁﬁ'
witnﬁ ﬁﬁ 3, Marine
Corps, He was vestricted for 30 days to garform harﬁ labor
without confinement for 80 days and to be reduced to the
rank of Private,

e

Bk

b6
bic



The Marine Corps records further reflect subject
Whitman was stationed at Camp Lejsune, Horth Qa@ﬂliﬁag
from Oatcbew 1859 to December 1958, ﬁm rcs*dau of f base at
111-C Morton Avsnue, Jacksanvzl&a, North Carcolina, from
March 1953 to July 1983, and was &%playe% from January 1964
to October 1864 at Bernard's Clothing, Jacksonville, North
Carolina, le also served in the U. 8, Marine Corps at
Parris Island, South Carolina, from July 1858 to October 1958,
From June 19&7 to July 1858, he vresided at 820 South "L¥
Street, Lake Worth, Florida.

In addition, records show subiect'’s brothers are
Patrick G. Whitman, born April 19, 18456, and John M,
thtman, born January 18, 184¢, both at &aka Werth, Florida.
Subject Whitman also attanded Saerad Heart Cathol*c School
and St. Ann's High School, Lake Worth and Palm Beach,
Florida, respnctively. Subject Whitman's Social 8ecurity
number is listed as 262-60-9109,

The Washington Field Division of the FBI in
addition has ascertained that the Buveau of Medicine and
Surgery records are presently in 8t. Louis, Missouri, and
will be reviewed. '

The abava is being furnishad te vou for whataver
action deemed appropriate.

ery truly vours,

%W*J, ﬁyaﬁ“”ﬁala
Special Apgent in Charge



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No.

Col., lomar Larvison, Jre., Diracte
ey o ¥ oy s wom g £ Wyl 4 Tafaty
faxas Deparitment of Public Safety
P, 0. Box 4§87

Horth Austin Statien

Austin, Texas 78751
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August 3, 1966, with Mr, W, A, Cowan, As
Charge, Intelligence Secticn, Texas Depar
Safety, and HMajor K. B, Herbert, Commanding Officer, b6
Criminal Investigations Division, Austin Poliece Department, B7C
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he, the father, purchased a similar rifle at the gun shop

for hunting. The Luger and the .387 Magnum were guns

gubject Whitman picked up while in the U. 8. Marine Corps.

Mr. Whitman believed that subject purchased the Luger at
Guantanamo Bay. Mr. Whitman had no specifie information
regarding the Magnum, He alsoc knew nothing regarding the

12 gauge shotgun, except that the newspaper accounts stated
subjact purchassd it in Austin, Texas, the day of the shooting.

Mr. Whitman voiced a desire to ultimately retrieve
all guns from Texas authorities. He stated he intends to
leave for Austin, Texas, Sunday, August 7, 1966, to arrive
by air on the morming of August 8, 19686, %a xntmnds to
gontact the Austin Police ﬂaﬁartmant on August 7, 1966,
regarding his arrival and will be traveling uad@r an assumed
name. Mr., Whitman would like to arrange to be met upon
arrival by the Austin Police Department, and he is making
the trip to talk teo the police degartment and retrieve
belongings of his wife and subject Whitman. According to
Mr. Whitman, an Austin Police Department Captain, name
unknown, has been in telephonic contact with him,

In addition, Mr, Whitman advised that John Michael
Whltman, age 17, brother of snbgact Whitman 4hvas been v;sitang
in Asbury Park, Mew Jersey, and is presently en vroute to Lake
Worth, Vlormaa, for the funeral,

On August 3, 18886,
| and |

| | voluntarily appeaved at the FB1 Resident
Agenicy in west Palm Beach, Flar&ﬁag and stated they watched
subjeet Whitman grow up. They described him as a flﬁ@ boy

and recalled nothing to indicate lack of stability. They
state that subject’s father was ths cause of the recent
incident and voiced belief that subject Whitman did this

to get even with his Ffather., They described subdect’s father
as a "brute" who beat his wife and children. They stated

that on the Saturday befere instant shooting, subject's father

cut off all financial support to subject Whitman snd his mother,

|voiced intent to write the Governor
of m@xgg in orcer to express his views to the Governor about
subjectls father as stated above,




On August 3, 1886, the Washingten Field Off Fice
of the FBI advised that the Civil Service Commission in
Washington, D. C,, indicated that subject Whitman was
investigated for the position of Enginsering Alde at NASA,
Houston, Texas,

On August 3, 1986, the Houston 0ffice of the FBI
advised that pergcnnel at NAS A, Houston, Texas, report
that NASA's 201 personnel file on Whitman is at the Federal
Records Center, 3t. Louis, Missouri, The only record
presently available at NASA reflects subject Whitman was
employed during the Summer of 1965, but the exact dates
are not available,

Records of the Police Department, Sheriff's
Office, and Credit Bureau, Houston, Texas, contained no
information identifiable with subject Whitman.

The above is being furnished for whatever action
deemed appropriate.

ﬁyery truly yours,
e

,; 4. Myersicele
{;~ Special Agent in Charge
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
433 478 FEDERAL BUILDING
SAN ANTONIO 6, TEXAS

v

OFFICIAL BUSINESS

ATTer o/ | MpYer | R. Neagens

e

POSTAGE AND FEES PAID
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Mr. R. A, Miles

Chief of Police

Austin Police Department
Austin, Texas



o

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No.
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liomer Gavrrison, Jr

vy Divector
Department of Public Safety
Box 4087 b6
Austin Station b7cC
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This will serve to confirm conversation had on
August 3, 1966, with Mr, W, A, Cowan, Assistanlt Agen
in Charge, Intalligence Section, Texas Deparitment of
Publie Safety, and Major X. R, Herbert, Commanding

«

Officer, Criminal Investigations Divizion, Ausid
pecial Agent

of this officge,

the San Antonic O0ffiece of the FHI
: ' les Joseph Whitman contacted
in Dav Texasg, and either
whioh Y had hoerrowed or

horrowed 2 IO L0000
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No.

Horer Carvison, Jr,
ment of Publiec Dafety
Do BOa7
Station
78751

Reference is made to my letter to you dated
August 29, 49$69 in which veou and Chief of Police A
Miles of the Austin Police Departrment were advised that
steps were being taken to have Francis Jogeph Schuck,
Jr, interviewad, You will recall that Schuck was a
close friend of subiect Charles Joseph YWhitmen and
that Schuck was presently in the U, 8, HNavy,

FBI Headguarters in Washington, D.C. has
furnished this office with two copies of report dated
wum*@rba% i, 8& prepared by the Haval Intellipence

i

Sapvi zet
is

with Tﬁ&ra ph Schuck, Jr.

Loeopy of this vanert ls enclossd for vou

& QOPY 0L THLS T8nory L§ anciosea oy you
5 bd P = Py 3 - R 3 o T E.4 - £ad 2
4 wonv 1 Deing Surnished to Chief of Volice Yiles,

vaport

%
&, ;z\‘:

% ¥4 T n < by 4 o3 ot o e
boing fTurnished to you Tor
-

rth the rvesults of interview conducted



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No.
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to my letter to wou dated
furnished & copy

arease »f Dreap souse Control,

b6
b7cC
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ranch, Duresu of iGe

agton, s turnighed o pore complete
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bachment
witmen. ik
ity of Teoxas
Charles

My, gid not donelude
is the medicasl record of Charles Joseph %
records may De obiained lrom the lnivers

Henlth Center under the nanpe of

pe
»

HER

Attachbment 17 also was wot incliuded as ¥ihitman's
last notes were furnished to the Duresu of Drug dbuse Con-
trol on condition that they never be made public. These
notes were obiained from Chief »f Police B. 4, Hlles of the
sustin, Texss, Folice Denariment.

The above 1s being furnisbed o you for vhatever
action deemed anpropriate.

Vary truly ypurs,

figaafﬁz Agent in Charge

a4



